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Telangana Power Generation Corporation Limited
(Formerly Telangana State Power Generation Corporation Limited)
Balance Sheel as al 31st March, 2024
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Telangana Fower Leneration Lorporation Limited
{Fermeriy Telangana state Power Oeneration Corporation Limited}
Statewnent of Profit and Loss for the year ended d1st March, 2024
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Telangana Power Generation Corporation Limited
[Farmetly I'elangana State Powetr Generation Corparatiom Limated)
Cash Flows Statenent for the year ended 33zt March, 2024
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STATEMENT OF CHANGES IV FQUITY

Mame of The Company” TELANGANA POWEN GENERATION CORPORATION LIMITED
(Formerly Telangana Stale Power Geoeration Corporatlon Llmbled)
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Telangana Power Generation Corporation Limite:d
Motes ti the Financial Statements for the year ended 3T March 2024

Material Accomunting Policies and Information

Corporate information

Telangana FPower Generation Carpotation Lknited ("TGSENCO"™he Campany”] was
nworporabed on 19-05-2014 under the Companies Acl 2013 by the (hen Government af
Andhea Prodesh with the principal objective of succeeding to the Detnerged Undeckakig of
the powrer generation brsiness o Hhe State of Telangana from the eestvhile Andhra Pradesh
Power Generativn Corporation Limiled [APGENCO) pursuant to the provisions of Andhra
Pradeslt Regrganisation Act, 2002 {AFEOA 2N and with the objectives a3 508 oul o the
pljecls clavse of the bemetandum of Assoriation of the Company

The Kegistered Oifice ol the company is Jovated at Vidvat Soudba, Hrderahad.

These frnancial stabements were approved dor isswe i accordance with a resulubon of the
diractoys o W.00-2029.

baterial accounting policies
1. Basis of preparalion

The financial statemers of lhe Company bave been prepared in accordance skl [ndian
Mecounting Shndards (Ind AS), applicabie provisiweos of Companies Act, 2003 and the
applicable pravisions of the Blectrivey Act, 2002, The Indian Accounting Standards (Iid
AShare prosnbed under the Section 123 of Cumpanies Act, 2113 read with male 3 of the
Lempanies (Thudian Accounting Standards) Eoles, 2015 and subsequent amendments
thereto.

These Fnanciid stebements have bean prepared on a bostorcal cost basis, except certain
financial asseis and liabiibes which have been measuesd at fair value frefer arconkny
policy reparding financiat instruments).

These [inancad statemuents are presenled in [NE and all values are sounded to the nearest
Cromes ([TE 0000000, secept sehen glherwise imdbicated.

Accounting policies have been consistently applied excepl where a newly dssped
Accounting Standard is initially adoped or a revision o an existing accoumbng standard
:I'qu.l.:ii"E'S A fhi'lI'LE‘E i the accnunling P-I_":-I_II_"‘_',.' hitherte io uso ar I'gr thie F:.“]-F:uug_- =f hettf_hr
presentation of fmandial stabementa. Manapoment wvaluates all racently issued of revised

ecei Avcounling Mandards on an omgoing basis and accordingly changes 1he Accounbng

policies as applicable.



Telangana Power Generation Corporation Limited
MNotes Lo the Financial Statements for the vear endid 31 March 2823

7 Cprrenl werspa non-ourrent classification

The Company presenls asses and Hablities i the balace sheal based oncurrenty’ non-

cuerent classificalian.
An agsek 18 brealed as current wloeo ok s

Fxpected to be realised or intended w be sold or consumed oowrmal vperaling oyl
Held pramalily foe the purpese of tradiog
Exprcled 1o he reabised within twelve months after the repotting period, v

L L

£ ash or cash egeivalenl unlzsa restricted from being excharaoed or wsod e seitle 2
liabilety fur ai laasl twalve months after the reporbng peeriod

Alb other pzsets are classified ws oS rent
B, lmhﬂil}' s cureant whon:

It 15 gxprcked to be setted in pooma: cperatmg oeele
1§ s held primarily fior the putpose of trading
It s due ko bue seitled within terelve menths alter the cepotling peried. o

rr¥TyYrT

There is pu unconditional righl 4o defer the seltlement of the liabality foc ut least twelwve
muonths after the reparling petiod

All othar liabities are classified as non-curment.
Wreterrod Las assets and Habilicies are classified as non-current assats and habilities.

The operating cvele is e lime between the acqumition ok assets for processiog and Lhear
realisabon i cash and cash equivalents. The Conpany has idenlifid bwelve minnths as its
nperadng cyole.

% Summary of matetial accounting policies

& summary wf the material accountong policies applied n the prepacation of the foanel
statemants ace as given below.

a.  Property, Planl and Eguipmeant

In respect of fieed asseis apportioned to the company pursuant W the AR
Revrianisation At 2IH4 bastorical cost tepresenis the caorang amounts of sach
aszrds in he bocks of APCENTO as ab b eond of alfice Tiades o 1ot Tone 20104

Plant and Eguijuneni are gtated at cost net of accumutated dopreciadon and
secuani]ated impairment lesses, o any The cost comprses pacchise price (et of
discounts and relyvles], the cosl ol veplacing the part of piant amd equipment and
burrow g costs if rapitalizatiom criberia ame met and any attributable cost of bringing
Ee asset W ity weascking condikion and Jocateon Bor gue rbended nse, Wheae parts of an
iterm of property, plant and equipment has dilferent uselul lives, they are recogaised
separately. Likowise, when a major mspechon and oworhauls is performed, s cosl i
o Tecognised in the carrving ammount of the plast aod cpaipmment as o replacement & the



Telangana Power Generation Corporation Limited
Motes ko the Financial Statements for the year ended 317 March 2024

retogiien crtera are satislied, Al other repeir and mawnteoance costs acc
recngnised i profit or luss as incurmad. The present walue of the expected cost For the
decommissioning ol an asset after its use 15 included in the cost of 1he respective asset
if the recppnition criteria lor & provision are met.

[ case of commussioned assets, whepe final setflerment of bulls with the cantracioes is
yet bo be ellected, capitalization is dome on provisional basis subject to necessazy
adjustment in the year of finel settlernent.

Sparc parts are capitalized when they moet the defineion of FRPE, fe, when the
cosnpany mtends to vse these during mece Quan a perisd of 12 months

Change of Deporriation palicy w.ed., FLGE0T%

“Thepreciation 5s charged undes siraigh -lene methad at the tates rotified by Hon'ble
Central Elaciviciiy Regulatory Commission (CERC) as adopted by [on'Ble TSERC in
its Geoeradon Tanft Regulation 200 % woe . 01042014 except where cost ol acguistion
af an assed dees ooeexeeed INKSON0 0 wivich case it is charged 100% inthe yeae of
acquisilion. Assots are depreciated wp 0 90% of the historical cost over 1he life of the
ivsts. Depreciation on additions to / deductions leom fixed assets 1w provided an pee.-
yala basis from S ap ta the oonth I the vear in which the assets become available for
uxe/ disposed.”

The new Accounting Policy an Depreciabon would comprise of Jollowin g

1

#  Dwepreciahon shall be calculabed annually, based on straight line methed and
at the rales specabied in CHRO (Teems and conditions of Tariff) Repulations,
2014 as amended from fame to Hme,

".I'

The salvage value of Ihe asset shall be considered as [0% and depreciation shall
e chargd up b maximum of 90% of the capital cost of e asset,

Lt

I respet of bnlangible Assets and capital spares, depreciation shall be charged
up to 100% of the assut.

¥ Remaining depreciable value as oo 31st March of the yiear cliang after a perocd
of twelve [12] years from the effective COT of 1he stalion shll be spread over
tha balance wseful (e of the assets or extended useful ke

't_.'

Peovided farther that in case of repayment of cnbire luan is earlier than the
prericad Of bvelve {129 years from the etfective COT, the remainny depraciable
value as on Mst Maech al (e wear of repayment, shall be spoead aver the
balance wseful life of the assels or extended usetul Life.

#  Depreciation in case of plants that have bivn renevated and modernised shall
b allnwed on the net asset value over the revised useful life of the plant for the



Telangata Power Generation Corporation Limited
‘Notes b the Financial Staternents for the year encded 31+ Maceh 21724

oxistng asscks. For new assets that have besn mstalled as part of modamusaben
anil renovatinn, depreciation shall be allowed egually over the oxlended Jibe

Lo

In case of De-Capitalisabion of usscts the curmmlative depreciation shall be
adjustad by Bk mbo account e depreciaiion charged o the de-rapitalisad
AFRHE.

# Incase of feee hold lands vsed for mining eperations are amorteed based on
the csdimnated mining ressrve over the Jife of the espcbive mae) peoject,

tntercal cleciriral wiring, Bttings vt are breated as pact of Buldings and as such
depreciation applicable bo buldigs is charged berson.

An itern of propeetly, plaot and equipment and any materid part nubally cocegnised
is derceognised upon disposal or wheo ne futaee cooaothic beneties ave expected from
it uge of disposal. Gains or logses acising 1Tom de-recogninon of an langible asser ane
reasured as the Jdifference betwveen the oot disposal proceeds amd the carrying
amouitk of the asset and are recognised in the Matement of profit or loss when the
aszet j5 derecomnised {undess 1nd A5 11R requires cthorwise on sale and lease buck).

Where the oosl of depreciable assets bas anndergene a change during the year due 1o
prce adjustment, change in dukies of simhilar (20105, the unamortized balanee of such
asset is deprecialed prospectively over it residual life, at the rate of depyeciation
applicible b the said assets.

The vesidual values, uselul Tives and methnds of depreciatbon of propecty, plant and
pguipment are reviewed at each fenaooal year cd aod adjusied pospeclively, o
Hppropriate.

The Company had elected to consider the carrymp valuw of all its preperty, plant and
L uEpaRnE AppoArng ur the Fnancial stalemends prepared in accordance wilh
Accounting Stand atds ookified under the section 135 of the Companies Act. 2010 read
toprerther wilh Rule 7 nf the Companies (Acceunts) Rules, 2014 and used the sume as
deean e, ot in the wpeniogr [nd A5 Balance Sheet on 1= Apol 2015

Capital work in progress

The cost of self-consiiucted assets includes the cost of materials & ditect labowt, any
pther costs dicertly attriboetable we bringing the assets to lecatdon and condition
necessary Int it to be capable of operabnyg m the miooer inteodod by the maniggement
and borrowing cost

The Company had elecexl to consider the carcving value of all it capital waork in
progress  appeaciag i lhe loanceal  satements peepoced oo accordance with
Accounting Standaids nofilied under Lhe section 133 of the Campandes Act, 2012 read
twgelher with Rule 7 of the Companies (Actownts) Rules. 2014 and used the same a3
deetned cost i the opeomg Iod A3 Balanoe Sheeton 1% Apnd 2015,
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Intangible assete

hatangible assets acquiced sepacately, wiich have finite useful life, are rcasured on
inidal recognition at cost. Followiny inibal racognition, intangilde assels are varried
at cost less any accuonulated amortisson and accomulated impairmeaiil losses, Cost
wiludles any chreetly attributable neidental cxpenses necassary tn make the assets
eoady for aits mbencled use.

Expetdiiinae incurred which are eligible for capitalizalions wiider intangible assets are
carried as mtangible assels under development G they are ready lor heit intended

T,

Imtangilde acsets with finite lives are amortised cver the useful ecomomic lile on o
straipht line bagis and assessed for mpaitment whenover there i an indication that
the intanpgible asset may be impaiced. The amerdzation pericd and Bw sanortisabon
method for an mitangible azsel with a finite uselul Hfe ace reviewesd at least a8 fhe end
of each pporiing peried.

SAF License / lmplementabion cost s amortised over o puriod of 36 months.

Galns or losses ansmg from de-recopnition of an intangikle agsset are measured as the
difference hetween the net Jisposal proceeds and the carmying amonnt of the asset
and are rerognised in the statement of profit or Joss whin the asset is derecogaisd.,

Research and Development expendibare is chatged o the Proft and Loss statement
in the year of incurrence. The expendituse on fixed assers relating 10 Rescarch and
Deyvelopment is lreated in the same way as alher Tived assets,

The Company had clected o consider the carrying valus of all ik mtangible assels
appearing in the linaocel statemends preparod o accordance with Accoanting
Ftandards netified undey fhe secden 133 of the Coingainies Act, 2513 read bogother
with Fule 7 of the Companies [Accounts) Rules, 20id and uscd the same as deetmed
cost in the opening Ind AS Balance Shael on I Apeid 2015,

Borrowing, cost

Borrawing costs directy attributable to the asquisition, construction ur production of
un asset that neceasarily tales a substantial period of tme to gel ready for its intended
nge or saee are capitalised ag part of the cost of the agser Al uther borrowing costs are
expenied in the perind it which they oreur.

When the Company borrowa funds specifieally for the purposc of vbtaining a
qualifying asset, Ihe borrowsng costs tneweroe are capitalized. The boerowing st
mewrred on funds Borrowed generally and wsed for the purpose of abrtaining &
qualitying capal assel, is capitalised applying 2 capitasaton rate o weigbeed
average basis. (ther berrowing costs ane reopmised ag an capense o the pericd in
which these are mwurred.
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{ apitalization of borrowing costs coases when snbetantiaily all the activibes neceasany
tn prepate the qualifvmng assels for their intended uses are complete Boerowing vosls
comsist of mtecest and other costs that an entify cwes in connection with the
Tarroswing of furmds. mcome sarned on banporaty investment of the borrowings
pendding their expenditure oo the gualifving assels is deducted from the bormewing
costs viigible Jor capitalieadon. Borrowing ensls ronsist of interest and ather <osts tiat
an votity incurs an conneclion with the borrowmng of funds. Boreoaeing cost also
includes wechange ditferences o the extent regarded as an adjusement to the
binerow s oS5

Invenlories

Inventories ace valued at the lower of cost and net realizable value, Cost inelades cost
of purrhase, costof conversion and other costs mcurned in bringing the inmventories k
their present lowation and cemelibon,

The company does nol Carry any insentary of frrushed goods L. Bleckricily.

Invveqlnries like coal. 0ils and stores and spares are valued at rost on weighted averags

basis.
Serap is valued at estinied el tealisable value.

Frovision for diminuton if any for whatover reasom, in value of matenals and spares
iy mode from time ko Hne, as e an appropriate and prodent policy determined b
the company.

mopt realizalle value 15 the estimated sellang price in the ordinany course of buginess,
fess egfimnatad costs of complniion and the catimated costs necessary o make Lhe sale.

Cost of caphve coal (rom Tadicherla roal bleck s valoed as per Ind A5 - 2,
Frovisinn and continpend liabilities
Propisions

Prowisions are tecopmised when the Company has a present obliganon (legal or
costructve’) s o Tesull of & past rvent, it is probable thar an oubflow of resources
gmbudying econemic banefits will be reguired bo settle the airagation and a veliable
estimate can be misde of the amgunt of the obligatzon.

When lhe CUnmpany expects scone ecoall of a povision 00 ke reimbuarsed,
e hursemnent s recupodsed as g sepracate assel, but only when the reim bursement is
virtually certain, The expense relating t1 a provision 15 presented i the statement of
profit and lass nel of any ecambursement.

Nl the etfect of the time valee of Toney is material, provisions are disrounted using a

cusren: pre-lax rate that reflects, when appropriste. the rsks specific ti Qe Liabdicy.
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When ditccunhng 16 vsed. the increasa in the provision due o he passage of Lne i
rerognised A% & finanoe cost.

Dlecomtmrrssioniay fiebility

Recommnisgioning costs am provided at the present valus of expected costs b sotle
the abligatinn nsing estimated cash flows and are recognised as part of tha cost of the
partticular asser. The cash dows are discounted al a cusnent pre-tas rate that reflects
thr rasks speific te the decommissioning Lahility The pnwinding of the discount is
exprensed &g imourred and recogmsed wn the statement of profit and loss as a finanee
vast. The esttmated future cosis of decormundssioning are reviewsd anmaally apd
adjusted 4z appropeiate. Changes in the estimabed fatare costs or n éhwe disceunt rate
aprplied e added bo or deducted trom the cost 3t the asget

Coniingent Nalilities

Loptoygent labliaes are possible obligations that avise Jeom past events and whose
pxistence will enly be contitred by the orourrendce or non-rocurrence ol one ar more
future pvents not whally within 1be cooteel of the Company. Whera 1ts oot prolably
that an cutflow of eronomic benefits will be required. or the amount cannat be
estimated reliadly, the cbligabon is desclosed as a contingent liability, woiless the
probability of sutflow of economic bencfits @5 remate. Contingent liabililies ae
duselescsl cre the basis of judgment of the management/ independent cxperts. Thess
are reviewed at cach balunce sheet dave and are adjusted fo goffect the curreni
management eskimale.

Foreign cwrmencies

The Company’s financial statetments ane presented m INE, which is alse ita lans Luenal
CUETEnCY,

Transactions in foreign currency are initially recorded at exchang e races prevaling on
the date of fransacticns.

Monetary steos denomonated in r'mweign currerwics (such as cash, tecervables,
ravables fic ) owislandmg at the end of the reparling poriod, are ransloted at he
Functomal currency's spol mate of exchange at the reporting date. BExchange
Jitferenees aresing on setilement o1 Lranslohun of munetary items are recogised in
proobil o1 [ows. .

Mom-momelary items that are measured i lenns of histericol cost moa fnreign
surency are manslated Lsing the exchange rates at the dales of the initial ransactons

Mun-menetary items measuted at fair value ina foreign currency are translated using
the vxchanpe rates at the date when the faic value e determined The gain or loss
arisung on trnslation of non-amelary jlems nwasarcd at fair value is treated i line
with the recognilion of the gain or lnss an the clhange in farr value of the item (Le,
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i,

tanslation duferences on iletns whese fair value pain o Tiess i recopnisad in O3 or

protit o Joss s alse revognised in CC1 e prafit or loss, respectively).

Any gaing or losses arsmng Jdue to diferences o exchange rales al lhe tewe of
ranslabon ar setthement are accounted for i the Statemenl ol Profit & Leoss eitbher
under the head foresgm exchange flucinalann or imesagt cost, as the case may be, excepl
thal =xchange hafferences o long term monelary tems related w0 acquisition of
propetty, planl & equipment cecoprized upte 31 harch, 2016 are adjustid tocarryiny
cost uf propery, plant & aquipment.

Cash and cash equivalents

Cash ansd cash equivabent in the batares shect commypreise <ash at hanks and on hand and
short-term depoesits with ap nviginal rnatirity of three months or less, which are subjece

tor an insignifican 1isk if rhanges in value.
Tinancial insrtuoents

A financial ingirnment is any contract that g1ves nse to @ financial asset of ome entity
and u financial liability or vguibe stniment of another endtyr.

Financial asaets
duritied recognitipn atd seasuresen!

A {inancial assuts are recegnised jnitially at fair value In the case of Emanceal assets
not tecurded ab laie value throwgh prefit or loss and alse added theeeto, the
trapsaction costs that are stibutable to e acquisilion of the femancial aszset.
However, mde 1eceivables that do not contain o signeficant Gnancm g $ormponent are
measuresd at ransacbon price.

Subsequend reasurmment

For purposes of sibscquent measnrement, financial assets are classidied into four
catugones

» Tleht instumdonks ot amarkised cost

» [hebt insteuments at tair valee through athet camprehensive income (VYO

» Dwebt Instruments, equity mstraments at fay value through prefit ar Jass (FVTP1)

= Eguity mstrutoents measured at fair value thraugh alher compreiensive meome
{TWTOCT)

Dalt insfrnmcats ol aeerorived cosl

Aot mstrament’ is measueadd at the amortsed cost if hoth the fallowing conditioss
Are net:

F  The asset s beld within a usiness model, whose objactive s 0 hald assets for
collec ling contractual cash floses, anid
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b Contrachual terms af the agset give nse oo specified dates o cash flows that are
solely paviments af principal awnd ioterest {SFF[F oo the principal amesnt
o Lslandiog.

After initjal measurement, such financial assels ane subseyuently measured at
amortrsed cost vaing by effective wtecest rate (FIRY methed, Aamortised cost s
caleulated by balang into account any discoant or premivm on acguisiion and Fees or
costs Lhat arc an integral part of the E[R. The EIR amoerbzation is ingluded in Fnance
Incame i the Profil of logs. The losses arising dearn on paizmuent are recogoised in K

prafit ar loss. This calegory geucrally applies 1o wade ansl vlber recvivables,

Ilabst ingfrumend g FVTOCT

Adebt mstroment’ is classificd as at the FYTOCL if hath of the follow g crikena are
e

B Uhe abjective of the business modet is achieved both by collecting contrac lual cash
(luwrs and selling 1he Mol assoks, and
® The agwet's contractual cash fows oepresent SE7

Lell instruments mcluded svithin the FVTOCT category are measured initially as wel]
as at rach raporting date at fair value. Fair value movement: are recopnized in the
othet comprehensive ineome (OCT). Towever, the company recopnizes inlerest
incoene, impairment losses & reversals and foreipn cxchange gain o boss i e P
o de-recogmition ol the asset, cumulative gain ot loss proviausly recagnised in OCT
is rechassifivd frum the equity to PaL. Tnterest fatned wehifst hobding FYTOCT debt
inateurnent is reported as inlerest ipeome wsing the FIR metlusd

-

Cre Pt dees brumeeied of FVTI.

FVTPL is & residual vategory for debd instroments. any del instruement, which does
rok mect the criteria for cateyorization as at amortized cost or as FY O 8 classified
A5k FY T

In additinn, the company may alect b designate a deht instpuwment, which othepsise
muets amortized cost or FYTOWC] coiteria, as at FYTEL. However, such olection is
allowed oedy if doing so poduces or elimmates 3 measarement ar FECOETLIEOE
ingonsiatency [referred to asaccuunting mismatch’].

Dabt insiyuments included wilhin the FVTPL calepmy are measurad at fair value
with ali rhanges pecognoced in the profit und loss.

The company has not designated any debt instrument as at FVTFL.

Eguity Intesimemts

All squity investments n entities other than subsidiaries and [uint ventures ace
measured at taic value Bgairy instruments which anc held far frading ure classifizd us
al FVTEE. Fur all ssther squily instrements, the tnmpany decides to classfy the zampe
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pither as al EYTOCor FYTTL The Cotpany makes such electinn on an nstrunen|
by inslrutrent basis. The clagsification is made on indtial racognirion and is irmevocahle

If the Company decides ke classify an equity insbument as ot PVTOCL hen all Baer
value chanyes oo the instroment, excluding dividenals. are recogonzed i the 1L
Therv i no wcycling of the amoungs from O] o Pl even on sale o investment,
LHoweowee, the Company imay triansfer the caomulativae pain ar ioss within equity.

Equiry instruments incladed within the FVTTL categoey ane measured af foir valoe
with all thanges reeognized in the profit and less,

As per AR Revrgemization Ack, 2004, the Commarny hes wecugmroed 1fs skdrg ol THivslaent o
numsrcurad redesmiahit neu-vogsertdhle tonds of Al DISCOMAS, Troestsemt i shares of
Anidhrs Fradesh Pmver Dvcelopnred Compaoy Copifed, amd Desestient 22 slares of Anibra
Pradesl s fnfrasirustur: Corporiion Prioeie Loniivs, A3 o gied Trinsimarls are undee
recolution wath Andhra Pradesh Mower Generation Comredmy Livviled and (nIne gfsense of
o pdete detazls whowi s lerme and condions, manegenzent belicoes that the wmoetised Lost
of APTHELAAS bonds and fair valug of irvestment oo equify shaes are nuf reliably
mersnreiie. Henoce dhese invesimesds (s heen carvied @b the anunf recoymised g per AP
Reorgarisaticn Ad, 2004

De-recoviitind

A financial asset (e, whers applicable, 2 part of o fnancl asset or part ©f & groap of
similar Financial assets) es primanly dececognised (e, removed from the balance
sheet] when:

r  The rights to receive cash lows Tom the asset have expired, or

»  The Company has transferred sts rights te recetve cash Bows from the assel o Jas
asswrned anobligaden bo pay the received cash Jlows jn full swivhout material deday
to & third party under a “pass-throuph’ arrangement and either (a] the company
hirs transferred substantisdly all the risks amd rewands of 1be asset, or () the
rempany has neither teanslereed nor retained substantally all the risks and
rewards of e asset, but has transferred control of the asset.

Impairment of fAdaHcdl 550 ts

[n oecosdance with ind A% 309, the compitny applies expected cnedil loss (ECLEmudel
fur mneasuremment and recognilaon of impaineent loss on the following financial asseds

and credit cisk oxpresare

e Financial assets thitane deld metoainenls, and are measured al amng lisec Cofl g,
Tear, debil serurilies, deposits, trade receivables and bank balance.

» Finanvial hstooneots Quat are debst istrumerse woud ceemeasuced a0 FyOCT

# Lease receiviables under Ind AS 14

The company frdlows ‘mnphified approach’ For orecogmnen of ampasmment Lngs

allowance oo Trace rocervablos thist oo not contan e signifoant fiooocm g compenent.
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The applicaticn of sunpldied sapproach does oot requies the Uernpany b vack chapgnes
wn credit rsk. Kather, it recogmises impairment loss allowance based on lifehme ECT 5
at esch reporting date, right feomm ils iniial cecognitoon.

Fer recogniton of impairment loss on other linancial assets and risk exposure, the
campany deterancs thot whether there has been a sigailicant b eease o Whe credit
sk sinca initial recognition, If credit risk has oot mereased sipnificantly, 12-month
ECL 15 wsedl te provide for inpaitment lass Howewer, I credit risk has incroasod,
significamily, lifetime BCL s used. IE in a subsequent petiod, <redit quality of the
instrument improyves such that e vooe Jonper a significan! increase in credit sk
since inibal recopnition, ben ihe cubly reverts & recognising impaimem |oss
allowance based on T2-month BCL.

ECL ds the differense bebveen all contractual cash 1loss that are due to the company
n accordanre with {he condeact and =] the rash Aosws that the entily expocts 1o necaive
vie. all cash shomifalls), discourted at the vriginad E0OZ

ICL wnpiorment loss allowance Jor reversal) recognized during the perod s
recognized as ncome S expense o the statemant of peofitarad loss (P&LY. This amount
15 retlac ted under the head "other expenses” m the Ml

Financial Habilities

Thitigl racosnilion and measurerent

Financial liahilities are classified, at initial eecognilion, as fmancial liabilibes at tair
valor through profit or loss, Joins and bormowings, payables as appropriate.

AlMwancial Labdites are recopnised indtially ot fair value and, in 1he case of loans and
homrowings and payables. net of directly abtributable transaction costs

The Cempany's financial liabilities inclode trade and other payablus, loans and
bonowings wclading financial guarantes contracts and other inancial instruments

Suhsequent measirment

The weasurement of financial ligbil e depends on their classidication, as described
belomw.

Trnernciol Wabilities al fuér paluy throwgh prafic ar loss

Firancial lisbeitres at tair value teough profit or loss include [ancial labilities held
low trading aod finuncial Habilities desigmated upon mitkal tecognilion 4s ab Faic valwe
thraugh preatit or loss. Financeal liabilitics ace classified as held for rading il thwey are
inwurrad fur the purpose of repurchasing in the neat Lanm. This catepary alsa weludes
deriyative financal insirements entered into by the company thik are oot desipnated
as hedgimg nistrumenls in hedge celationshaps as defined by ind AS 109, Separated
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embedded deriviabives are also «lassificd as held for trading unless they are desipmeted
a5 effectve hedgityg instrunaants.

Cains or fosses o liahilibes buld for Eading are recognised i ibe profit or [ess.

Fmaocial liahilifes designaced upon iweitiab recogoition @ Gic valee boough prafil oo
fuss are designated os such at the milial date af recogniion, and only if tho eribena in
lend AS 109 are sabstizd. For liabilities dosipnated as BWTPL, fair value gons) [osses
attmibukble to changes i ow o credit sk are recognieecl i O These gaine loss are
not swhsequently trpsferred o P&L However, the company may transter the
curemlative gain o Ioss within aquily. All ather changes in faic value of such lisbility

are recoymised in Qe staternent af proit or L,

Tineptavdad §fabalitivs ai anigrtisad vost

Afrer mibal mcasorement, soch Fnancial bhabiibes are sobscguently oneasueed at
amuctizud cnst using the CIR method. Gaimns ansd Losses ace cecegnized o profitar loss
when the liabdilies are Jdesecoghized as well as through the BlR amortienbon peocess.
Amordeed cost is ralculated by taking nto account any Jdiscoumt or preminm G
acquisilion and fees or 0osts thal are an integral part of the EIR. The EER amorhzaten
ic. included in finance costs en the profit or fugs This calegory generally applies 10
borranwings, trade payatdes und other contractial liabdities.

Pre-recogee tion

A linancial Lakbility is derecognised when the ohligatiom under the liab:iby is
discharped or carwelled or pxpires. When an exsting fmancial Lability s 1epliaced by
another [1ogn the same lender on sabstantially dilfecent tarms, ar the terms of an
existing liability are substantially madified, such an exchange or moditication ig
treated as the de-vrecognition of the onginat linbidibe and the recogmibon of 2 new
baabilaty. ‘The difference o the réspssctive rareying amounts s recopmisad o e
statemnent af prafit or loss.

D{fspm'ug of fina pcerd arrstrerenen iy

Financial nssoes and linancial lakilities are affset and the net amaunt is repoeted in the
conanlidated balance sheet if there s o cuerently enforceable legal right wo affset the
recnpnsed amomwks and theee s an intenticn b sekthe on a net basis, o realise the
assets and settle De liabadilies sunltaneously

Fair valoe measurement

The C:_uupu.m'g.-' measures financial imstruments, such as investmenl in =quany
istrurnenls at far value at each balonce sheet dake,

Fawr valoe is the price Ihat seould be reneivedd 10 28l an assel of paid teo transfer a
Laahilily in am arderly trangaction betreen market parucipants at the measul st
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date. The fait valwe measuremeant is hased anihe presumpbon that the ransacton 1o
sell the azser or transfer the Lebility takes place either:

¥ Inthe principal markel (or the asset or Habay, or
® Iothe absence of o prncipal markel, i e mowst advanlageous market for the asset
ar Habality

The principal or the most advantageous macket emust be accessible by the Company.

The fair value of an asset or a Habdity is eeasured using e assarmplions that market
parttpants weuld use when pricing the asset ar liahilile, assuming ihal macket
porticipants act i their eeomamic bBest inkerest.

A AT value measuccment of a non-tinancial asset tukes inbo account a magkct
participant’s ahility 10 genecate weonomic hanefits by nsing tie as50t o its highest and
bust wsee or by selhng iU 1o anolher market parbcipant thal would use e asset in its
Righest aovd test g

The Campany uses valuation techniques that ate appropriabe in the corcometances il
for which sufficient data are avadabla to measure tair value, rnaximesing the use of
relevant ubservable inpura and manioising the wse af unobssrvalde puts.

All assets and Habilitics fur which faiv value is meusured or disclosed in the (inaial
stitements are categorised within the fair valee hirrapchy, descrecbed as follaws, basesd

o the Lowrest Jevel input that is significant to the air value measuroment as o whole;

W Level 1-{runted (unailjusted) market pices o active marksts for identical assets
o7 labilibes

w Level 2-Valuation techniques [or which the Jowest lavel input thad is significans
b0 the fair value measurement 1s directly o1 indicectly ubservable

= level 3 - Vahation rechniques for which the lowes! Eevel input that s signiticar:
tor the fair valae measuremient (s unobseneable

For the purposs of [air value disclosores, e Company has determingd classes of
assets and Labiihies on the basis of the nature, chatasteristies and risks of the asoet or
liakility ancl the level nf the [aie value histarchy ag explained obove,

Kevenoe recogtition

Lomparty s revenues arise (own sale of energy, consullinwy, project management £
supervision servicws and other income. Revenue (rom salu of energy is mostly
regulated and governed by the applicaldle ERC Tariff Regulations wnder Electricitye
Act, 2000 Reverme om other income comprises interest from hanks, emgloyess, e,
cale uf serap, other migcellanerus income, etr,

Rrevenue is recognised to Lhe extent that it is probable that the sconomic her efits will
[low to the Cempany and the revenue can be reliably measured, regardless ol when
the pavment 15 being made. Revepue is measared al the amount of corsidealion
reweived or teceivalle [net of variable considerabion), aking o accoum
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conlrarually defined torons o payment and sacluding Laxes ar duties Eany cobleeted
ot behalf of the Covernoenl

Sule 0f goods

Sale of power 1 scoeunted for baseid oo guidelnes Jaod cdewn wwler Bleckruaby
Fepulatory Comenisgion B2gulations/ COnders and Poweey Furchase Agresments wilh
varous Seate Government Fower Distribatdon Companies ne ather rostomers.

Fenvenue is recognised when the significant rgks and rewards of ownership Bawee been
transferrod to the custemer, recovery of the consideration iz probahle, the assoctated
cosks can 1 eatimated relrably . there s ne conbnuung manaement involvement wich
the goods, and the amewand of covenue Can be measured reliably Revenue Iowards
satisfarbon of a performancs nbligation is measuraed at the amoont of ransactinn
price it ol variable consederabon). allocated to thal perfermanes ubligatiew net of

rekuns aiwd allowances.

| ha surcharpe on late payment, overdue Trade Fecervables for zale of ¢nergy and the
damapes penalties recovered frem contractors suppliors are recognised when no
sigrificant uncermainty 0xists as to their measurabilily or collectability.

Remdiring of services

Feverme feom O and supsrvision services rendered s oevogmieed inprofit or Joss
L proporion to the styge of corapletion of the transtclion al e copetting dats, The
slage of compledon js assessed hy veference to achual propress/ techniral assprsment
of wark exe¢nted, in ling with the terms of the respective cansultancy contracks.

O rer Income

Tawbereat income iy recesmnecd, when oo sigoificomt auieekainky 4% W mepsarability o
collectalility ewists, on g Lme propection bags ahing oo account e amoant
sutstanaling anwd the applicable internst vate, vsing the effertive inborest rate et hyod
(EIR).

The gam ur lués an sale of scrap is accowled [or as and when sceap materials sold ad
laftesd brie e Cuslinmers,

Foyatwe [rom rentals and operabng leases s necommeeed onoan accroal basis in
arcondance with the substaoce_ of e rolevant agecconent

Fur all dell, insiruments measured erther at amoctised cost o1 at fair value braggl
uther comprehensive oo, witerest oooine s seconded wsiog e effective inwerest
rate (EIRY. EIT 2 1k palo that exactly discounts tho eslirmaned future cash payinents or
receipts over the oxpocted hife of the fimancial mstrument or a shortor period, swhepe
appropriate, b the gross carrving araunt of the Bngoce] asset o to the amortesed cost
of & financial liabiliny. When calrulating the eftective interest yvale. the Company
psfimates the expected vesb Tows by comsideriog o]l the contractual terms of e
Fimanwcial mstruament (ke example, prepaymoend, ectengion, call and sicelar ophbions) by
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doed ot consider the expecied credit Losses, Inleres) income is incleded in Anance
icome i L slatement of prolit and loss.

Dividend income is recogitizes] when the company s ripht to recoive dividend is
established.

Ernptloyee binefits

Shorf {err benefits

Shart Teren Enployes Bencfits are accounted for in the 2erjod dueing which the

services have heen renddeyed

Past-employment beacfits and other fomg term pipplogee ety

In respect of smplovess recruiled before 0L/ 02/1999 and mransferred 10 1he company
pursuant to the AF Renrganisalion Act, 20014 lability for pension, granily, Joave
encashiment benefits and medwal benefits is peovided based on scbarial valuation
made at the end of the year whoh is computed nsing propecied wiit coedit method.
ins/ losses arising ol of aciuauial valuabon are cecognised in the prodit and liss
accounl as wcome/ expense. The said employess are not codted to Provident Fund
an retiremenl.

The contributions made by (he cinplovees recroited before 0117032/ 19%9 t0 Genera)
Providenl Fuwsd are credited to Telangana GENCO Provident Fund Trust The
Company has the obligabion to make good the shortfall il any butw een the stum fom
tho investment of the Trost and the ootified interest rate. The contribution if any
bevwards such shortfall will be accounted for in the year in which il is made.

[n respect of emplovess vecrucbed after 077027 1992, and mansferred to the CONN Py
pursunnt to the AP Hecsganization Acr, 2014 the Compony makes defined
contribulions L the Regional Provident Fund Commissiones undet Lhe provisiuns of
Employes Pravident Fund & Miscellaneows Provisions Act for provident (und and
pension The Company has no derther obligabon foy Prosvident Pund/ Pension
beyond the motilly contributions. Eslimated Lubiliby Bar gratuity, leave cocasbiznent
benefies and medical benefits in raspact of the said cinployess, is provided based on
uctuarial valuation made at the eod of the year wihich is computed using projecsed
ahit credit methed.

The reniributions made by the emplovecs rowards Group lnsurance Scheme are
carried over under the bead "Employse Relabsl Funds' aleng wilh other lang cerm
Empleyes Helated Fasds,

Wilh respect to other long Lerm benefit plans ie. leave encashment

Al: Gains/ lnsses arising out of actuarial valuabon are recopnesed in the profit and
lugs account as i onef expsense.
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wich respect Lo defincd benefif plan 1.g. gratoly

Re-measuremonts, cotnprising of acmarial eaims and losses, the offock of The assct
ceiling, vxchuding amounts incheded in net inkerest oo the net delined benedit lahiliy
and the eeturn an plan asgets (excluding arounts inglwded in net intetest on the net
defined Benafit Laldlity]. are vecegnised immediately in the balaoce shect wilh a
carresponding, Jebil ar credil to retained eamnings throwgh CCT i e peesod wowhich
they wvccur. Ee-measurements sre not reclassitied to profil or Joss in subsequent

nerads,

The Company recegnises e il ing rhanpes in fe net dedined benefil ubligation
ag an expense w0 Hie Statement of profit and Loss:

W Survice £oabs COMPTisIng CUrTent servics coss, past-service cnsts, pams anl lesses
o curlailments and non-rouline settlements; and
P et interest expenge o ineomea

Taxes
Incoge 1ax expense com prises current and deferred tax.
Curreni imcome fax

Current income ks assels and liabilibes are messured ot the amwoung expected 1o b
tecovered from ar paid 4w the taxaticn aulharities. The tax rates and tax laws used to
compule the amount are fhinss that are enacted or substantively coacted, at e
reprkngs date,

Current incnove tax relating to items vecopnised outside profit or loss 15 recepmosed
anlside profit vr less [eilher in ather comprehensve meome o o euaty). Cuorent tas
items are recopmised in cerrelunon w the woderdying transsciion either gn CT ar
direcily in squity.

Deferred bax

Leferred tav is recngnized for the futues tax consegoeoces of dedactibbe keinporany
differences between the carmying values of assels and Dalalities amd s peapective tax
bases at the reporiing Jdake.

Dieterred kax Lahilides ame recogrsed for all txable emporacy dafferences, cxcept
when 1he deterred bax liabulity arises foom vhie inilial pecognition of goodwill oran asset
nr liahilit_-,.- in o transackion hat is ot a lsiness combination and at the tinve of the

transachon, aflects meither the accowntung profit nor texable probt o less,

Dwferred tax assets are recognised for all deducBble teanporacs difterences, the corry
lobward of unused tax cradils and any unused fax logses [Deferred fax assets ace
recumsed o lhe extent that st is prithable that taxable protit well be available againg
which the dedurtible temporacy differences. aol the carry forwurid of waosed tax
credits and unmsed bax [osses can be ukilized, ewcepl when the deferred tax asuet
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relating terUhe decucbble temporary difference arises from the minal recopnition of an
asset ar lLahility in 4 ransaction that is oot a business combinabon ancl, at the drme of
tha transaction, affects neither twe accounting profit ner Lakalle peofit oc Lss

Deterred bax agsets and liabilities are measured at the tax rates that are expected o
APElY I the Fear wen the awset is vealised or dhe lialoliby o setded, based on las cakes
[Anet taxw [aws] Ihat have been enacted e sabstantively enacted at the reporting date.

The carrying amownt of defurced tax assets is revipwed at vach tepurting date and
riclucedd bo the extent that il s no longes prebable that sufficient 1axable profit wili be
availalile ko allow all ue part of the dalereed tax avsct to be utilised Lneecognised
deferced tax assets are ro-assessed ar each repariing date and are recopnised to the
extent that it has become proballe that future taxable peolits will alfow the deferred
Lax Assd Lo b cecoverad.

Leterrad lax relating to itums recopnised cudside profit or loss is recognised outside
profit or luss (either in allter comprehenzive income o in equity). Defecrad tax ibems
are recoghised in cetrelation 10 the underlying tranzaction either in OCI o direcily i
2quily

Lrofurred tax assels and deferrvd tax Liahilities are offset if a legally enforceahle rirht
exigls to st off current v assets agoinst corrent tax Habililies ard the defarced 1anes
relate po the same thxabls entir and the same taxation amhoety.

Loases

a. As alesses

The Campany assesses whather a contract cantains a lease, atincephon of a contruct.
A oontract is, oF SoLaLIs, o leasa if the canttact ¢onveys the right to contrul the wse of
an ulenkfied asset far 4 period of time in exchange for consideralion. To assess
whether a eontract eonveys the nght tn control the wse of an identified asset, the
Lompamy azsessus whether: (1) the contact involves the wse of an identified assct [2)
the Company has substantally all of the cconomic bonefits feom use of the azsst
thraugh Lhe pericd uf the lease and (3) the Company has the oght to direct e uso of
the assel.

The Company recognizes o right-al-15e asset and a correspomdiog Jease Hablity foc
all loase arrangomants i which it is a lesses, exoept for leases with a lenn of twelve
moplhs or less (shert-term laases) and leases for low value undetlying assets. For
these shart-term and luases for low valee undarlving assets, the Company feropnizes
ths lease paymenls 45 an oprrating expense on o siraipht-ling basic over the tepm of
Hue frersie.

h. AsaLessor

At the incepticn: of an arrangemend, the Company desermines whether such an
AFANECMCNE 15 OF CONtaiNs & lease. A specific asset is subjuct af a lease if fulAlment of
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the arrangement is dependent an the wse of that specified asset. Ao amrangement
conveys Lhe vight to wse de assee f e arrangement cuaveeys to e custoeer e oigbt
Lo coattral the use ol the wnderdving assel. Asrangements hal donot Laks the legal Tnmn
of a lease buk convey Tightls 1o customers) suppliors o wse ap agset norotwm Mo q
payment or @ series of payments are wentifed as cither finance leases or opetating
TNE0

Aronunting for finance leases

Where the Company doetermines a lung term Fower Turchase Aprecment (FTA) w bo
or 10 contan a lease and where the off taker has the principad dsk and eewards of
mwnarship of the gower planl thyough its comlvaciial armngements with e
Company, the ariangement is romsidered a finance leass. Capacity pavments are
appettioned between caprtal repey menls relationg to the provison of e plant, fioaoce
income and wervice wwome, The dwmance Dwccme =lement of the capacity armnent is
Tevagmized as revinue, @sng a rate of return spocific ta the plant to grve a conetant
perindic rate of rehum oo Bhe ool nvestend in gach perind The semvice income
elemsnt of Hw capacity payment is the differance batween the total capacity payment
and the amnunt recopninsd os fAnancee wweome wuk capilal eepdy roenls and eedoghiost
A% TEVETLE % it 15 earned,

The arnoemts due Freme Jessees nncler fuovanee leases ane recardoed oo e balamce shueet
as financiat avsets, classified as 'Funance lease veceivables, at the amont #qual to the
net iovestraenl i the lease.

Accounting for operating Teases

Wherer the Company determunes a lony term PF& b be or to conkan a Jease and where
ihe Company tekans Qe priocipad cisks and ke ands of o nershuo of the power plao,
the arranguement 18 consid2red ar opelating lease.

Far operabng leases, the power plant o copitalized as property, plant and cguipment
and depreciabed over its economic (e Rental mcome feom opetating eases s

n:_-cugnjgmj g 4 straight Line hasis mwver the tetm of the AFTAILERTILE
a. Tmpairment of non-financial a=scts

CAMPanT 4555505, at gach reparting date, whaether theve is an indication that an asset
may be impaired 1 any iondics bon cwisks, or whien anmial anpaiement besony tor an
axget 5 egUiped, the company esbimates the asset's recoverable amnanl. An asset’s
reviweTable amount s the higher of an asset's or cash-generating units (CX300 Fair
value less cosls of dispasal and Qs value w wse, Recoverable amoudt s deteroined,
fur an individual asset, unless the asset doea nal generale cash inflows that are largely
independent of those from other assets or groups of assets.

When the carerimg amauns of anassed o OGLD eaoceecds s receeerable amoant. 1the

musel 1 considered impaiced and 15 written dowen (o 18 vecovelable amoct.



Telangana Power Ceneration Corporalion Limited
Motes b the Financial Stabeamwenks for the vear epded 31t March M24

[n assessing value in wse, e estimated Fomore cash Hoses are disccunted to their
present value using a pee-tax discount eate that reflects cutesnt markel assessments
af Hwe brme value of money and the risks specific b the asset.

Far assets excluding podwal, an assessoenl is made at cach reparbing dale to
cletermine whether there s an mdwation that previously recogoscd impairmeont
losses no kanger exist ar have decreased. [f swh wdication exists, e Company
eslimabes b asset's or UGz vecoverable wmount. A previeusly recognised
icnpabiment Loss 1 reversed ondy it there has Been o chiunyee in the assumptions used
ba determine the asset’s recoverable amount since the last unpairment lass was
recagmised. The resreesal is lirited so that the camrying amcuat of the asscet does not
excard its cocoverable ameunt, noy exceed bhe carcveng amount hal wauld Bave baen
dsterminad, ne of depreciaton. had no impaiyment Loss been tecognised for the agset

in prior wears.
Other expenscs

Expenditure mncurred on ddenbficadon, suresy and  fessibility  stodies belore
agcertaling fedsbility nb the progect is charged 0 the prodit and loss account in the
rear of ncutienoe,

Transit, Windage and Handling Loss of coal along with nocmal lass due 1o carputing
af veal iz charged of[ 10 Statement of prefit or loss net of wuans if any.

Lise of estimates and management judgements

The preparabon of financial slabements requires management to make judgments,
ostimates and asswnphons that may ivepact the application of Aucanetg policies and
the repurted value of asscts. Rabilibes, income, epenses and related disclisares
cotceriug the items invalved as well as contingent assets and Liabilities al 1he Tulance
sheet date, The cstimates and managernent’s judgments ace based on previgus
cxperience and nlhes factors considered reasonable and prudent in Uie circumstances.
Actual resulrs may dilfer from these psHmales,

Felimnates ahd wnderlying assurnpions ame reviewed or an ongaing hasis. Revisons
Wy acconunking celunsses ate recagnised in the pering inwhich the vsHmates are 12vised
and in any future pernods affected.

[ ceder ) enbance underskinding of the (inancial statements, ndonnaton abogt
significant areas of estimabion. uncertainty and critwat judgments i applying
accountonp policies that hawve the muost sipnifican) e[fect oo the amaums Tecngnised in
the hinancial seatemones is disclosed iy noete 31

Eatnings pershare

Basir earnings per share are ralculated by dividing the net profit or loss for the poriad
attributable 10 oquity sharshalders by the weighted avetagr ouobur of equity shares
cutitanding dueing the period.
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Far e purpase af caleulating diluied earnings per share, Lhe net prodt or loss for the
pesiod attributalble 10 equily shareholders and the weiphbed average numbor of
shares cutstanding during the pear are pdjusbed boe the eflects of all dilutive potential
pquity shires.

Cash flow stabemint

Cash Aow statement 15 prepared in accoedance will ihe inditest methad prescribed
in [nd 45 7 “Statement of Cash Flows'

Cperating scgmenls

Crporaling sepments ace reported in a mamer consistent with the mbernal nepselong
provided to chief epedaling Jdecision maker [COTM).

‘1 he Board of Dirertors is collectvely the Company CO0M within the meaning of [nd
A5 08,
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Telangana Power Generation Corporation Limited
(Formetly Telangana State Fower Generation Corporatien Limited)

Moles to financial statement [or the yvear ended 315t March, 2024
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Telangana Fower Cencration Corporation Limited
(Formerly Telangama Stute Power Geoeoation Corpoerativn Limited)
Alotex tn financial statement Ine the vear ended 31t Maech, 2024
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Telangana Power CGenaration Corporativn Cimited

(Formerly Telangana State Power Genetation Cocpiration Timited)
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Telangana Fovwer Ceneration Corporation Limited

{Formecly Telangana Slate Power Generation Corporation Limited)
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Telangana Power Generatlon Corporation Limited
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Telangana Fower Generation Corporation Limited
{Focmerly Telangana Stale Fower Genetallon Cargiratinn Limited)
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Telangana Fower Generation L orpotalion Limited
tFormerly Telangana State Power Geperation Cotpocation Liomited)
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Lelangana Fower Generabion Corporabion Limited
(Formerly Telamgana Stave Power Gereration Corporitbion Limited
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Telangana Power Generation Corporation Limited
(Formerly Telangana State Power Generation Carporation Limited)

Notes to finaneial statement for the yedr ended 3ist March, 2024

47N transaction to reparl againsl the follvwing disclosure requirements ane notified by MCA pursnant
to amended sceheduwle -

(8] |<rypty Cucreney or Virtnal Curcpcy
(L) JBenami Fropesty held under Frobibabion of Beoame Praperty Trarsacten o, 144 and ooles owade thereunder
(e |Fepistration uf chianges ar Sbisfaction yet o be with Reyrstrar of Campanies (ROK] bevond the shbulory peood

] ILiredescbosed. Income

s rcddifinna] THecIrsures vela Ling 0o boegroveed dunds
i Wl Arda oy
Ll Liblisaten of barmwed finds & shaie presmm

I Lhisc repa tecey 1y Bepasts  Statemetns £ nened o Banks and Fiaacial Inefinens in repscl of Boloowings s8mained
on Lhe basis of secunty ob ceorent asschs

i Thiscrepancy in ntilisalion of bocrowings

[I'I- Reladan wil Zreck oh yompanies

Thewe are the notes referied L= in Balance Fur nng gn behalf 9 the Board

Sheet

For Laxmirniwas B Co.. M \_AK

Chareered Arcauntants E.&ndradh D.Arteab] Byse, ILR,S

Firm ®agn_ko 011158 Fa & COA {audit} amd CFO Chakrrian B Managlag Director/FALC

& Diréckor (Financo /LA [0 bz 0B 5058}

G.F_R Hrudaya
Partner CHTIpAnY MeCretary
#, Hi, 01845 [

Place- Hyderabad

Date. oq.0%. 2024




INDETEMDENT AUDITOR'S REMMORT

Ta The Members of Talangana Power Generaling CotporaHon Timtted (Facmuerly booowmoas
Telangana Htate I'ower Generatfon Corporation Teonited )

Report on the Audit of Lhe Financial Statements
Crualified Crpinion

We bawe andited the fnancial statements of TELAMNGANA POWERR GEMERATION
CORPORATION LIMITED {formerly known as Tzlangana Stata Powe Genealion
Curperatia Linnbed} (7 the Company ] which comprisa the balance Sheet as of 318 March X024,
the stabement of peafit & Joss (meluelings ether comprehensnee income), the slatomant of changes
w aquily and e statement of cash luwr for dhe year then ended and ootes to the Enancial
statenients, including a sumrmaty of the signcfuast aogunkng polices al cther ceplanatary
information (hereimatter refetred 4o as “Lwedinanciaf stibeonems,

[n our opinion and wo the best of our inbomatinm and according io the explanabons presn bo
s, except b the effects of the mattees described in the * Basia for Coalified Opinion” secton
uf our cepart, e afuresaid Hnancial statements give the information required by the
Cwnpranies Act, 203 the Act™ in the manner so cequired and give a mue and hair view in
cpnfurmity with the Indian Acrounting Standacds prescribed under Secthon 135 of the St
réad] wilh Connpanies (Tndian Aceranliog Stamlands) Bules 2005, a5 sinended, (Ind A5 and
ather acccunting principles generally accepied ih Indjia, of the state of affains of the Compang
ag at 31% March 2424, the profit and olber coovprebensive sordopoe, chaages in epury and s
cash fows for the year ended on that date.

Rases for Qualified Oplaion

1) As per section 53 of The Andbra Pradesh Reorganization Act 2014, sequired  Lhe
appoclonnment nf e asseds anel Labilibes of Andbra Pradesh Power Generation
Corporation Limiled [PATCGRMOOY, as at the commencement ef bosiness hours on 2«
Tume 2004, in the manner specified therean belween e states of Aodbea Pradesh and
Telangana. The mannet in which Lhe sand apporbommsent b been aeesscd by the
{ompany and cocognized in the financial siatementa was as ated in Moke Mo, 2w the
said finanial statements.

a] The impact an the Bnancial statemonts, in ralation o the malles specidied in Boke Mo,
¢ wlhich imeluddes pending spproval/ netfication by Andhra Pradesh and Telangar
State Centarimen s and Fmal aeceptance by AMSENMCO with respect to Dlemerper Flan,
carnnal b ascertaened.

It} The fllowing amnamis, assessed and secopgmanl by the Company mthese financial
slatcments pursuant tn Lhe AP Reorgacixation Act 23014, ape subject bo Gnal agrecment
and approval of varinos parties mentioned {hezein, and s peoding s on 310 March
2024
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il Asstated e ivede nn. LR Olber cunsend linancial assets include an ameunt of Rs.
349U cores [ nel Baiks) Teceivable trom ADGEMOD, as asscssed by the
comyany owwards Joans & cash credits apportioned in additon to the sharce of
41.68% on a populaten bazis buk the same was dispated by AMGENCCH As Hhe
rerpivable froon APGENCO anl Irberest paid on these [oans is ander fegal cann,
Ure com pany iy nat acrount Hhee oo beoest ]1.:1:' an these loans as receavable Fram
APSERTD,

i1 Az stabl i Bnde no. AALLLT Diseom Bends of the walue Rs. 3014 Crares, being
41.£8% share on a population basis velating to the Cowmpany have been retained by
APGRRCD. As stated inaccounling policy °1 B3 [-Accounting policy of Fuvocial
[ratturments', the company did not measured these investments as per TNE A
19 - Financaal Insttuments'. The impact on the Bosocaid stitements caooet boe
ascertaincd.

wn) s stsled in Mote no. 64.1.2 Investeents in Andlua Pradesh Pawer Development
Curppratinn Limited (AFPIWCL) and  Andhea Tradesh Cas  Infrastructore
Corporation I'rivate Limited {APMCHD aggnegating ne By 46 26 Crons py
apporHoned By the Company i a papolation basis and tecoppafed the share of
41.68% 1 by lwonks of acesunl. Floeweve:, the same was considarad on a lacation
basis and retained entively by APGEMCO. Une company doss not have ownership
nf these invesments in equity. The impact oo the financial etarements cammet be
aqvertained.

2 s per clause To.3 of fugl Swyply spresment eadered swdh W72 Singareni Cnlteries
Comwpany Lametol (9000, the cranprany s hable bo pay iderest on -:Iel:a.;-.led paviuents at
coal bills Tur Lhe pexiod June 22 to barch™24 amounting to 1ts. 54637 coores The zaime has
nat heen acecunted by the company . resulting in wnderstaternent of *Other eopenses” and
“Curremt Tiabiliies™ by Bs. 596 .57 crores and overstatement of profus by a siimalar seovant,

3t As per balance  vonbeenalinns alomp  with econcilations  receévad fEnm
TP TODISCOM s, noted balances amounting to By, 33557 crores are pending for
conbirmation and subjact b vaconciliabien of opening balances as on 279 Jure 2014 behwrean
ATDASCOM's and 18 LIS s,

[helatls of balances as per books and as per eonfromabioms ceceived are ag follnws:

. - —
A per HANEE | B alance pending |

N O oy As  per  Books | confirmations . for confirmation :
Name ot Cyustatn {Rs. in crores) recomciliatinn s (Rs. o (Rs. i choces)

_ | o | ewores) | B
ST M TGRHAC M 5 11,825 64 Ii.-l?".:':?-' A55.57

Wa comducted our anadil i ot dance with the Standards on Auditing (52A:) specifiad umle
soctom 143(10) M the Companies Act, 2013, Our responstbilibes unider those stanlacds are
lartoer leserilend i the Awditer’s Sespormabihificy for fae Awdid of Hie feencal shderen fs sccon
af vyr eport Wa are imdependent of the Compiasny in sccondioce with the Cole of Elbics




isgn=d by the [nsbtute of Charlersd Accounbings of [oidia (71540 wogether with the
independence roquirements thal are relevant i our audit of the fmancial statemens und ex
the provisions of the Compantes 401, 2013 amd e Rules made thereunder, and we have
fulfilled our otbwer cthical cesponsibiliies in arcordance with hege rquerements and the
ICA s Cude of Ethaes. We boiicve that the audit evidence we have nbtaiord i sufficent and
appropriate to provnle a basis for cue gealficd opinion.

FEmiprhasis of Matter

o lpnw attention by the fullesing in e Motes b financial statetnants:

11 Mote XMoo 21 of dinanvial slaleoents ceprosenting other financial labdlites Includes Rs.
MDA ciores repiesenting the amunts payable fo cerbun venders towands delay in
supplias of material fsenvices for want of Fxtersnn od Time [BOT) ur fioalite whother the
raazonz for delays are attdbutabla to the suppliessfoontractors and e amount of
damages sustimned by the company on account of delava allributable Ly the oo ractyrs,
pending bl usadion, crystallisaton and closuee of respectve contracts with the vendors

21 Mate Mod atates balanees showwn wnder adwvances, other financial asscis, other financtal
liabilibes, other raceivables. trade vecewvaliles [oller than TGO other pavables etc., as
on Balance Sheet date are sutject to contiveainns and 1ecanelizbon.

Cur opunion 1 not inudified o respect of the above mattes s,
Kooy Aundit Matters

Kry auditmatters are those matlers 1hal, imour podessama | judmnent. were of most sIgdfcance
in pur audit ot the finaeetad strments for the vear anded 33% March 2024, We have detetrmancd
Hank gbeeri anz in kg audit st b cumunundcate moonr oport

Information other than the finaneial statements and auditor's vepinct therann:

The Company's Board of Directors is respomsible for e other mformationn The other
information comprises the infurmation included tn the Tirsctors’ Report includimg ammcsores
and abher compiany relibel eformation (but does not include the financial statements and our
auditer’s report theveond, which are caopected to be made availakla te us after the date af this
aucdilor's cepmid.

Oy npinicn on the Anancial statermenta doca not eouver the other infermation and we will nal
exprats any {orm of assurance conclusion thereon.

In cennecken with oo andit of the financial statements, cur ersprorsilelis @ to read tae other
information identifunl above when it becomes avaitable and, it doing se, corsader whether
the athur infunoanen % materially oconsistent with the finanmcial stalements or our
EemewseJeng obrtained i The aodaf, or otherwizse appracs b be materdally misstated.

When we read the other uttonmation, if we oanelade that there 15 2 materat misstatement
therein, we are requived to cotwnunacabe thy mater b these charged with goveenance and
take appropriate acoons, if required.



Responsibilities of Managemant for the Financial Ytatemants

The Civgriny 5 Anand of Lrirectors iz responsible for the matters stated insection 1443) of the Ao
wills respenct b the praparaton and prezantatdon of thase tnancizl statements that givea oue and
(e vuaw of Lhe financial position, financial performance, total comprehensive inoome, changes in
equity and cash flowes af durLcanpsore o acconlace widu bl ASaol othee aoceonting poinci ples
gemarally accepted in i

This cespuawibality alsu el des mailenaes af ad sguale aoecoumlong seeords uaooordase will
e provisius wf the A0t lor sateguanding the assats of the com pany and dor pesvenling and
debecting fruusls and nther Dregularites; selocton and applicalioe ol appropiiabe arcounting,
pafivies. makivg judgroents and estimates that are reasenable and prodent: and  design,
vnpilEmenlabem, and maintenance of adequate internal financeal controls, that were operatng
effectively for cnsunny the acriuracy aml eamplebesess af e asccountinge cecords, neleimt ta the
FII_'E"FI'EI]’ﬂI‘_IL‘I[I_ Acul !_1r1_-_.¢'|:la’.||!|.|'||:'| all 11ve divacecal slalecoeis hat gi\'r_" A e apdd [ar vaew sl q)e
Eree foom, mastepal missla lement, whether doe bo f1aud or eern.

In preparing the financial statcments, Management is oesponsible for assessing the company's
ability th conticue az a guing vonvern. Jisclesme, as applicable, matters related o gomg roncern,
and using the going concern Tuges af soveuntng andess managpement cither inkends to ligandatz
the company ar b cease operibors ur lae no relise altemmdyve but to do s

The Board wf Dhieectors is responsible oy overseaing the dinanaal repoclog process of the
LSIILEIAnLy

Auditor’s Respoensibilities far the Addil of Lhe Minaei sf alalenents

Clar .;:-l-l-',;._-._—h-.-u_-s are B abdatn yearntalle assurance abol sehelher 1he Bracssal skatermends as o
whale ace Frewr from material messlale ment, whelher dos B Fraod or @eent amd By cisie an
aacditor's report thab nududes oo opinen, Teasonable assuranee s a Tigh el of assurance bat
is 0ot a A Ebwink an avdil conduclted i acvardance willy SAs w3l alwsvs detect 3 aalerial
misstaternettd when, b ecists, STisslale menls can azse Dioen fraod ar eerae aned ape consilered
maherial d, ihdendually o7 in the aggregats, thay could r2asanably be expectad ta inlloence the
vypgeirmdr decisions of users takan on tha hasis ot thesa linandal statements.

As past nf an audit im accordinee with S, we cxcrcise profeszional judgment and Jnaintain
professicnal skephcism throughout the zudie. e alsn:

o Identity and assess the risks of material misstatement of the hnaneial slalements,
whether due 19 vadd o etran, design and peelonm audil proredwes responsive o
those riske. and cbtain audit evidenee that ie sutficient scd sppropriate o provide a
kasis fn1 our opinion. The risk of net degecting a matecial misstatement resulong from
frand s higher than for ane rasulting from enor, as f1aud way invelve ecllusion,
forpory, intentional omisanns, rmises presenlalinmg, or the ovecride of imterat cuntrol,

o UDbam an understanding of utternal fimancial cnnfiols relevant o the audil e ordat tn
d_l_"-ﬁl_ﬁ]‘l_ auclat F,:II.'I'II.""."-:'JUI:'F'."‘E thal are &]:l|'|r-.‘:lE!|riﬁlF: mw the rircurmsternses, Uneles secbeon
143051 00) of the Ak wee ane alsa nesponsible fur expossing var opinien on whether the



Company bas an wmbyquate internal fiancial conbols system in place and the
vperabing effectiveness of such contrels,

»  Evaleatc the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reaconmableress of
vt sshicoabes and relinad disclosuces made by management,

« unchude vn the spprepriateness of management’s use of the poing concern basis of
accountng and, based on the audit evidence oltained, whethar a material umoss Lainty
=ials relaled boevents ok rondilinns that may east gggmificanb ot an the Company's
ability fo conicue as s puing coneeen. If we conclade that a material uncertain by exists,
we are required to draw attention in cur auditor's report to the relatad disclosuees in
Lhe linanceal statements ar, if such dizselosu res are smadwepuate, o mudhily aur apunion.
Cur coachisnms aze Taseal un the audit evidence obtained up to the date of cur
anditer’s report. Flowever, fubare cvents or corditions may cavse the Company t
CE@SA b COMHILLE &5 & FOiNy CONCEN.

+  Bvaluate the overall proseotatdon, sructure, and content of the financial statamenls,
including the discloswres, and whathar the dinancial slatemenls eqpresenl Qe
underlying transachions and evenks in a manner that achéeves tair prasantation.

Matcrmlibr is the magrebade of missatements in the financial statements that, indssddually m
1 agpregate. makes il prabable Twl the seonome devisione of i reasonia®ly knowlelgeabla
user of tha financial slalements may e ofhaenced We conseler quantitabee materiality and
iyualibat ve Jaciors

[i1 planning the scope of cur awdit waork amd avalwating he pesulb ol it works il

[iiy  Toevalvate the effect of any idenliticd misstatemenls uthe linanaial salemgpks,

We communceate wih those charged with govermance regarding, among other mattars, the
planned scopo and timog of the andit and sqgnificant audit lindings, inclading any signitican
deficiencies in mternal control that we identity during owr audit.

W alse provide thesye changel with governance with a statcment that we have complied witl;
velevant ethical requirements cegarding independence, and to communivate with them all
relalinnships and other matters that may reasatabdy e thou ght b hear goonr mdegenidence,
aol where applushle, relabed sabeguicls

Eraen 1he roallees eommunicated sl o clirgesd with, goveernanoe, wee Jenzemine those
matters Huk wore of engt sigroficice oo b iwoldic of the financial siasements of the turrent
period and are therctore the key audit matters. ¥We describe these mattors in owr auditne's
report unless taw or reguladon precludes public disclesure about 1he matler ae selen, in
exbrerely rare cicwmsianges, we deleru e that o coiatber should not B commundcabed ovour
repart becinee the miverse camseyuoences of doing soowenld reasonably be ezpected o
outwreigh the public inteeest benctits of such communication.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Kequirements

1. Arvequired by tha Companies (Audilar's Repaeth Cleder, 2020 "t Dnler™), msosed by
the Central Covernment of ndia in termy of sub-section (11 o section 145 af s




Cimpsinies Acl, XL we give i Lhe “Annexure A% o shafement un the makters EF.H_'I:_'I_F'iI:,'d
u panagraphs 3 and 4 of the Qrder.

2 Asraquirsd by Sechon 1435 ar the Act, wi have comsiderad the direchans / sub-directons
issueed by thee Coropleoller and 2wditor Geoeeal of India, the action taken thereon and is
impaet on e linanaial stalenanks: of the Company ane green in the “Anoeoace B,

3. As required by Section 143 (3] of the Act, based on cur audit we TepnIt that.

al We have sought, c=cept for the matters desciibed i the WBasis Tne Qualified CHpinicon
3 P I
paragraph. anl vbhtainod all the informatdon and explanaricns which to tha best of our
koo bed e and Belief weere naecesgary fur the parposes of owr andit

ik [r pue apdrann, excapl for fhe mallees desoobed o e Boases fur Dualifio] Cpinien
pacagraph, proper books of accownt as 1equired by Jaw have Twsees e by e Coanpasny
5o far as rt appears from our examinadcn of thosa books,

{r} The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and 1oss {inchuling tdlger egmprrehensieg;
incama), the Statement of Changes in Equity and the statonmot of Cash Flnws dealt with,
by this repoet are i agreement with the books of account:

[ nur apinion, excapl for the mailes desenabel m B Bases for 2owaletied L_fll:.!i_mun
pacaptaph. the aforesaid ninancial stalements coopldys wiil dhe Trahao Acevanting
Standards prescribed wnder Section 133 of the Act, ead with Campanies {Indian
Accounting Standards] Rules, 2015 a5 amended.

{E) Being o government cormpany. pursasnt b nodiicaon ne. G051, 4630E) dated Sih
e 20615 assued by Mindslry od Corparale Affairg, Government of India; tae PICA i I0S
o gul-weetion (230 of secdon 164 of the Compandes Act, 2002 ane not applicable ko the
EETTEETVIEN

{f] With respect b the adeguacy of the intcmal financial conteols with referance o the
financial stateinents of G company snd the vperating effectiveness of such conirols,
pefer den wr Sepracale Repard o " Ansexwre O ol

(g} A5 per Motificanon Mo G5R 4630E) dared 3 June 201035 eved by 1he Wdimsiry of
Corporate Abfairs, Government of India, Section T97 of tho Acl i and applucablo Lo Lhe
Government Companics. Aocendingly, reportng (o accordance with requinsment of
F‘r"ﬂ'-'i!il.l.lﬂ?i oF soectiomy '[':.':"['Il‘i] ol e Auct s put i.:]:l]'.I]I:I:'-:'I Bl om the ';..IIHI!'I'I.FPI]'I}".

i} Wby resipecd 1o Lhe nthes maltess be De gclusded i ehe auditor's report 1o accordonce
with Rule 11 nl the Companies (Awde and Awdidarsy Rules, 5074 a% amnencded. inooar
aninion and to the best of pur information and aceording Yo the seplarabmmg given b
us:

ti} Lo Compiny bas dhsclosed the dimoact ot pending litgations on its tinancial
pusitien moils Taraocds] statements - Befer o Note no. 34 of she tinancial
slalernenls,




(i}

it

[iv]

vl

The Company did nothave any long-term contracts carTuding derivative untracts
téir whoch thaore woene any material foreseealla losses,

Taweae were ng such arnounts that were requiced to e wansferved e Lhe nvesr
Fducation and Frotectinf Fuod ducrgg e vear cnded 31 March 2024;

(a} The managemant has represented that, 40 He best of its knowledge and belied.
na funds [which are material either individually nr in the aggregate] have bean
lvivreedl or [uared or invested (either from borrasved funds nrghare premuwm ar
any Uthver sowrces or kind of funds) By the Company to or dmany ciher person or
enlily, including fortgn enhry (Flotermediaties”}). with the understanding,
whether 1ecacded i woting or atherseise, that the inoeemediary zhall, sehetwr,
directly ov inditectly lead vr invvest in otber persons or entities dentified in any
mannar whatsoever by nr an hehalf of e Caanpany | Ulhkmate Beneficaries” ) nr
provide any guarantes, sscuyity or Lhe ke un tehalf of the Ulhmate Beneficiaries

ib] The maeigerent has represented, that, to the bast of its knowled ge amd Telisf,
o Eunds (which are ashenes] either individually or in the agprepate) have beep
cereived e the Company from any person or entity, including foeign entity
{("Funding Tarties”), wilth the wndersbiniling, whether recorded in weiting or
otherwisa, that the Company shall, whether, dircctly or indicecty, lend or invest
i pther persons or cnbties identilied in any manmer whateoever by or om behalf
of the Pundiny, Farty o Ultimate Benshcianies™) or proside any guarankes, seourity
v Fle Like oo ushalf of the Uldmate Beneficiarios;

(c) Based eon the audil proredures that have been considered reasonable am)
approprate in the citcomatanced, nothing has Lome So our notice that bas cawsed
s b belive thist the ropresentations under sub-clause (i) aml (] of Bule 11, as
[rrvadet unaler G}l (BY above, contain any matetial mizstaletment.

The woen pany has st declarol any dividend ducing the year.



3. The repgrbiag ander Bude FICgs ol e Comgvones (&aadd aml Sckitors} Eules, 2004 5
ap Hivalde liom 151 .i";pt'i.l 2029
Raged on our examenatbon which included tesl checks, Uhe cronpany has usad an
avcounting software for maintaining it books of account which has a fealure of
recording aadit trail (edit leg) dacility 2nd the same has operatod throughout the year
for all relevant mansactoons eecorded in the seftweare. Further, dureng the course of our
andit we dad nut ceme woross sy stance of awdit ool feabare beingy bampered with,

Eor Laxminiwas & o
Chartered Accounbinnbs
Firm's Hgmistrativn Wombec: ITITAES

Cuhar
Tartoer |
Memberalip Member: 01E85S

UMM 24UTHGFBEBOWSETT
Date; U408 2024
Mlace: Hydderaliad



Annexure & to the Auditors’ Repont

Felaried o in paragraph 1 viulsr the heading “"Report oo Other Legal and Regulatory
Requirements “of our reporl nf evan dale.

1. In respect of the company’s Froparty, Plant apd Bquipoent, and Intangible Assers:

(A Zulyract by the pussihle cffects of cur inability to comment on the nature of the
Ira ngactumg described i tee Bascs for Qualificd Cpindon section of the main ieqort,
m ik epinian and aecomnlng w the information and explanations given 10 18 s
o e basis ol our examination of the recerds of the Company, the Cowpany
maintaining proper reenids shewing fall particulis inclading quantitative dataits
and situatien of property, plant & aqnipmett.

1B Subyect o the possible cffects of our imability W emmend e the pamare of the
transie tiors dusoribod in the Basis for Qualified Crpinion section of 1he man repurt,
to uar npHaugn ol acconding te the information and explanaliotg given 10 us and
i Lke Dasid of oar exanination of the rocords of the Company, the Company is
maintaining proper records sheweing, Tl pactilars of intanpkle assets.

Subject vo the possible offects of our inabtlity o comugent n fie nabare of the
trimsactions described mothe Basis for Qualified Cpindon secbion af e maw repert,
in cue apannm anl acrording be the information and explanations given t us and
o Lhe basis ol aur exananativn of the records of the company, the Compay 15
having a regular pragramme of physwal verdfwation of all Properoe. Tlant and
Equipment on peviadic basis, which in nuroapmmn, g reasonable having regard 10
the size of the Company and the natuee of it awoks. Noomateral disceopancies
were nobiced on sech werification.

Acrarding to the infenmstion and explanations given to ws and on the bass of
ol examinalne of e records of the company, we report that the tifle
deeds/award copies, comprizing all the wnmovable propeeties of land and
buildimgs which are frechold, are hald in e neame of the company as on the
balance sheet date.

Avcoriling 1o lie mfurvstion and explanatcons given ta us and cn the bases of uar
Faamnination of he reconds of dwe company, the company has not ravalued iy
propetty. pland, and equepenent ar inbangzhle assets, or both duving the pear
Therefore, the clause 3i)[d) of 1w eoder s norspplicable to the company and heeas
not commantad upom.

According to the informabon and explanalioog gaven b s, There ae oo
pruceelings initdated vr pending against the company for halding asy Broame
pevety under the Benam Tmnsacton I'rohibiton Act TYEE. Theiodare, Ol
3 [e) wl the ordee i et applucable to the Company and bence nol qomme:iel
IIEJI-II'I

) [(a} Subject to the possible €(fecls of our inabidlity to comment on the nabire of e
tranzactions described in the Basis for Quealified Opalen secaun of the main repart, in



[l

{iv].

iv].

(il

{v11)

aur opnen sead acoording W the idnamation amd explaeabiong given boows el g fle
bases of v examisation ol the eeaotds of 1he crnatpay, The ipvedenes sere physically
vierdeerd dwsing the yaar I:M.- tha Management ak reasonable intervals [ mar opinonm e
cosetape and pru:u:edure ot such verificabon oy the Manageimnanl is appropriate having,
iepand to the sigc of the Company and the natre of its operations, Mo matesial
discrepancivs wore nuhcel an such ven fivalun

(B) Smbject to the prssible pifecds af eor malelity to comment on the nakre of the
transacoens descethed in the Bagis for Qualilied Chyinnn seelian of the mawn reporl, i
out epinjen and according 1o e ufeonation and explanaless given B ug abd oo ihe
biseds 0l purecamination of the records ol the company Uhe Coamprarn v g Iaes n sanetione|
winkking capital limnits in excess of [R5 croTes, in agmeagate, at poinls of lime duting the
year, hitn banks or financial mstitutions on the basis of security of current assets. In our
oppinion the retucns or statements comprising stock statcments, pock debtstatements filed
by the Company with such banks gl the date of this moport ane in agreement with the
unavdered. heaks af accounts of e Coempany of the respective peresd and oo mabeeeal
Jiscrepaneuss have been niscewad.

Aocordimg to the information and explanations given o vs and o e bass of our
examination of the recurds of the company, the Company has not made investments in,
provadurd aoy guaranies e oseongaly erogranied any loans. seouned or unsecansd o
companes, lnns, Linited Tialhlsy Fatterships, oF viler patties conered 0 T reglster
mainlainad undor Secton 1BY o the Ceropanies Act, 2013, Theialove, clause (i) [2), {b).
[ch, (d), &), and ¢f) of the order is not applicable to the Company and henca ot
commented upon,

According to the wfoemalum gl expdanatisns piven to us and en dee asis of vur
exummuttbion al he ecards af e cnmpany, The Compay bas not presoied oy Teans or
given any Guarantes or secunty nnder section 155 of the companies Act, 2013, The
company has no subsidiarics hence reporting under section 186 iz net applicalla.

Accordimg to mfermation ancd explanations piven o us and on the basis of our
axamination of the creordy of Gw company, the Company has net accepted any public
-ﬂfpu:»:il;s Juring the vear, Therelne, rlause 30v) of 1he geder s et applicable o the
(Campiany amd hence not commented upat.

We have broadly reviewed the cost records maintained by the Company pursuant to B
Companies (Cost Kevords and Awdit) Bonles, 20014, as amended and prescobed by the
Central Government under sub-section (1) of Sechon 142 of the Companies Act, 2015, and
are 9F the opiuun hal, preng Lavwe. e prescoked cost reconls B Doeo ool and
mainbained, We havea, however, ol mads 2 detailed examinalinn of The qosl peecrds walh
a viewy by delerming whether they are accurate o complete.

Subiject Ln Lha passibie eftacts of our inabilit: 3o comment on the nature of the transactians
dezcribed in the Basis fur Qualeticd Opmion secton of the main report, accovding to the
infornation and cxoplaoatuns are recen e us, in respect of stalutory ducs:

af Accurnling ke e indarmation sl explanatmn given 8wy aml the pxcenls of the
Oy cxalminad by us, the cnmpany is geoenally repular e deprsiding wath
apperopiane authonnes undisputed  statwtorr does wrludoy, Prowvddenl Fumd,
Looplnyies” Slata Insurance, [oome tax, Coods & Sorvice Tax, Customs dualy, Cas



and any clher slalulony dues applwalle kot as on 5151 Macch 2024 creopt for the
tellowing payments which were cutzlanding fve a peced of more e s months
from the date thov becatme payable as al the yoat-nmd

. _
: A IF v lﬂtﬂ_l Amounineunt  paidAmount Dulel Payment &
LA HIPARE | RBA - NRa.in Creves) Lp, o Crores) [[Rs. inCrores) | P4ie
Foreally | 2023 24 21 B2 - 2382
wines | e 20324 12.n9 0.1 1 00nzs
PR k 2.1 14 {2023 |
|
MEETY | 202324 .42 156 05 lq-nﬁ-zuzzi

*TAMFT — DistTict bl inaral F-:"mmf::ti-m Trast
FIBIET - Mational Mineral Fupleralun Trus

B) Accurding to infurmation and explanabons given tn us, the grass disputed slahiury
s of paomnae by or sales tx or value-added tax amounts 1o Ha. 5288 croves an
apgregate as on 315t March 2024, ouk of which Hs. 808 crores have been deposibel
wivler panbestf adjusted Ly ez awthorioes and the balance of Rs. 44,8 cromes of dues
have not heen depnsilad an aecaunt af mmatters peoilog before appropriate anthorites
a8 detailed below:

- Petind [ Gross  Dispated |
Mawe b |y tars | which | Forum \ AmiumE [ﬂ in -
Skabrte :
. belongs ] ' erores) i
[kicazacnz Tax i .Ef_:l'l?_'l.ﬂ L |:."'|.:I, Hviderabad- 3 12 E= L
Income  Tax | [cooe Tax 2001819 | CL (A Elvderabad-2 i Il
At 191 Lo Tax 2n13-24q CIT (AL Hvderabad- 2 s
Ineme Taw 200733 | 21T (AL Hecarabad- 2 252 B
Finamce Appellate Tisbuial h '
Act 19 Servire Taw | 20I1-22 s
Entry Tax 2014-15 | High Ceuct H 44 i
Te].:mgana . Eﬂﬂ 'Eﬂ;:v: 2151 ['T!E_]I. E-:E-_l:'."r_l:_" 11.75 !
VAT - Bodry Tux | 2M6R17 | Highfonrt 437
F:I:I‘lT:r' Fax =718 F Iigh Loyt } I'l:-',-,- ]
| Tutal — R S2E9

(i)

According to the informanon and explanaton garan ot and Tased on sxvaminahon of

the books of accounts of the company, the Company Bag ot sarrewdenm] o diselosed
AT ansackuns, previonsly unrecorded 2z income in the boobs of aceount, in e b
amsLss ks woder the Incume Tax Act, 1901 as income during the year.

(%)

i Averding W e anformabion ol explinanons given 1o vs and oo the basis ol O

peathination of the eecmds nf the roonguane, flu: wompany has not defanlted in the
repavrent cf Joans or other bro nowingd in e payment of mberest shereon to any lendas.

ib] Accarding ta tha information and =xplanatons ave gaen toons and onthe s of the
xamunaon of the recerds of the company, the company has not ket doslared & seatliul

diefanler by iy bank or financial institition vz, any ather lendera.




[x].

ixi].

[xid].

[ Avenrding, o Lhe infoamation and e shaaations are given boous amd oo the basis of the
e g st ol records ol the cont pany, e lecm laans wen: spploed [er e PUTPu: for
wich tha Inans were obtained.

[d} Accordinp bo the iwformanen and cxplanahons given te uws and on the basis of e
examination of oecenls of thee company, ne funds raised on 2 short-rerm basis have heen
utikzed for lung -ferm pucposds.

[ Avwrding o the infuormatien and explamalions goeen beous and on the basis of the
eacarcectation of Tecards of the company, the compant has sy subsulires, Associates ur
Teinl ventures. Therefore clause A(xil(e) of the order @l apploalile and bence oot
commented upen.

ith According to the informaton and coplanatbon: given to us and an 1he Dasis ol e
axarmund Bun uf records of e company, the company has no subsidiaries. Joint venbures,
ar Assar ke rompatees. Therefors clawse 300][F) of e anler js nok u.l:lpl_u:ahl_e and hence
nod commantad upomn.

fa) According re the information and explanations given to us and on the bass af Lthe
cxamination of rerords of the compamy, pa muney was rascd by the way of an initial
puldic wffer or fuether public nlffer [includiog debi mstmamentsh Accordingly, Clanse
A(x][a] of the Crder s not applicable and hence net cnrmented npamn. '

(b Accordony to te infonoadion and explanstions given to ws amd on the basiz of the
examinabion of recerds of the conpany. the company bas ont made amy prefevential
allatment or peevaby plavement of shaps or convertible debontures [tolly. or partially
optiomilly coreerhibled during the vear, Acovonliogly, Chasse Mx)b) of the Order is mot
applicable and hence not commented upon.

(8] According to the ssformatesn and cxplanadon: given to us and on the basis of aur
axdminaton of ther revords wf the Company, based upon the audit procedwes performed
for the purgse of repieting the brug and far vaee of the Financial Statements and
accarding by the informatina and sxplapabiens provided by b management, we roport
that et Teanl '|:l_'_;' Lhe l:-.l.‘:-l'l'l]'lal'l_',-' e wr malemal Trasd an e {:'l,r|11'|_|.=1115.' '|_1'_|,' the officers and
canployvees of the Comvpany has baen niiced ot repon bad during thes vear

(171 According t the ifermation and explanations are given te us, na seg | wonler sechinn
143[12) of the Companes Act, 2008 Ras been filed by the auditors in Form ADT- ag
prosenbesd wniler rale 13 of Companges (Andit and Awditers) Boles. 2014 with the cential
ruweromnenl.

i) Arcording to the information and oxplanatons anez given Lo ws, there waere no s bstie
Llonwet complaints receivad during the yaar.

According to dhe infecmabon and cepianabtons ace given o us and on tho bagis of owr
examinulion of the recunds of the Company, the Company is ool Midhi Company.
Arcordingly. Clanae G[xn) {al (M) amd {o) of the Order s not applicable and hance not
weaccer B besd .

srverding to the informanen and explanafions aeeen Inos and ased oo ouresiminabun



i)

(v

{wvi)

(xvn)

[=wiir).

(i

of the records of the Company, na hansactions with the related parties as per sections
177 and TBK of the Act have been andered by the cnnvpany during the year. Accordngly,
Clavse 3i=ii) of the Dirder is not applicable and henes wot cornmented wpen

) Avsorhing e lhe ipfurmation and cxptanabens given e s amd hased on our
pramination of the recards of Fhe cumpany, the company has an imbetnal aodin sysiem
rowotrenaurate with the size uned pafare of ibs business.

ib] Basad vpern the audit proceduaies perinbmed for the purpase of roporting the ue and
tadr wicw of the financal staternents and acemding 4o flie informabon and explanations
providud by the mansgement, we conzidersd tha eprels of fhe Tnbemal Aaditors rssued
tE dick fur He pemioal uncter audit.

Avraaling In1he edorenatom arol coplanicbons given tous and bazged o nat easanaton
ab the 16cmads of the Compang, the Com pany has not enbared into non-cash teansadions
with direetors or petsons cohnected with him,.

ia) Thecompiny is out ceguired to be registered wider section 45-Ta uf the Besenee bank
af Indin Axct, 1934 Accordingly, clause 3[uvila) of the noder is not applicable aod heoce
ook cunumented wyan.

ib) The Company is not engaged e any Mon-Banking Financial or Housing Finaree
Activities. Accordingly, Clawse 2{xviils) of the anler 15 not applicable to the company
and hence not commentzd opon.

(o) The Conspiany as oot a Core ovestment Company (CHC) a5 definedd o thee regelabon
made by 1he Beserve Bank of India. Accordingly. clawse 3wwi){e] of B Onler w net
applicable 1o the Comparny anid henee not commentzd upen.

[d] The Company is not part of any group. Acrordmgly, clause 3)eibid) of the Order is
not appheable tr the company and hence not commented o psan.

Awcaresding o the anforrmg tom anel explanations are gisen i us and an the bagas of oue
examnination id the records of the company, the company has netincurred any cash losses
inn the financiat year and the inmediately preceding financial year.

According to the infermation and explanations are geven to us and on the basis of our
exarnination of the rocords of the Cowpraay, There has leen no resignation of the
statutory auditers during the year. Acconrdingby, Clange 3{xwiii} of the Order s not
applwable and heaoe mpt commented wpon.

O 1ler basis of the financial ratios. e and cxpected dates of realization of financil
ansate and pavment of financial lkabilities, ather informaton accompanying the Fimancaal
stalarenls and our knowledge of the Board of Dircctors and Banagernent plans aml
lrazed on ourexamination of the eviden e sup:arting the assumptions, nothing has come
to our attention. which canses us to believe Lhal sy matersl ancertainky cxists as on the
dare of the audit ropert indicating that Ceanpany is ok capable of meeting its liabilities
existiog at the date of balance sheet as and whee Tew (alldoe within g period of one vear
fouems thie Tialarnre sheet T,

Pee. BB Slale Tl Bus is rot an assurance as to the bubare viability of the Company



We Murlher state that our reporting is based cn the tacts up to the data of e audil repi |
and wa noithor give any guarantec nor any assurance that all lakilies falling due within
a pexiod of one wear from the balonee sheet date, wll get discharped by the Company as
and when they (all duw

i,:;,;q], 1."-.' Lt e u]_:-j,;nil}l'l and ar-:'.n-l-::lini, Les e sifesr st i aypicd |;".-:|:-|,1,11:.,:1iq1|;|,.5 |_r|;i1.ne:11 te1 uz, Huere
is e angpeent ameunt onder sub-section (1 nf Secienn L% of the Acl pomsuant 1 any
project other than ongoing projects. Acccrdingly, clavse 3xa][ay of the nrder im not
aprplicable.

{7} [ raspoct of anpeing projects, the company has transfemad the unspont atnount o a
Bpecial Accounl within a perivd of 3 days from the end of the tinancial year in
compliancy with soh-section (ol Sectian 135 of Hue Act

{mwil.  Acconlmg to tBe informatom and explanalion provided e us and Dased o the
vaarninatian of records of the company, it does nol kol any subddiary, Joint venlaee, nr
associate, Themefore, Clivse Mxwi} uf the Order is not applicabla to the Company and
hence ool comnspented upan.

TFor Laxminivss & Ceo.
Chyisrtenkl| Acesicnlanis
egisfration Mummber: 0111086

LTIN: 240180500, W17
Drarg: {19-(19-2114
Place: 11ydeeabad



Annexure B tethe Awditurs’ Reports

Referved to o paragraph 2 under the heading “Report on Other Legal and Regulatory
Requirements “uof our repart of even date.

Replies 10 the ditections and Sub-directiong issued by The Coomplroller aod Andit Geoeeal of
India under Section 143031 of the Companies &0, 2013

utiized an per it fecom and

i conditons? List the causas ol o
Jewiation

received ) moeivabkle  for
spectlir  schetnes  fram
Cenbrat fStatey AZCIEINE
wore properly accaunled -
f futifized as per tle
peepoctive  woms and

SN FAKTICULARS Audivor's Reply | impact On
: Financial
. wtatements
i [Birectiens _ .
: 1| ¥Whether the company has a s )
: syslem in place o prowess al] Aw ol the  aconnsing i
the  wroanbng  Eamsactons fransacticoms are processed .
thzomgh thue UV wystomd? If ves. through SAF, there ara no
the implications of processing uifaciatinm cuning iako
at ceauriking b Acsactions outside Feovanicials  feom  owtside
(e wbocmabion  techuolowy SAl f i
systerm on the integrity of the
accoumts alomg wilh  the
A nrial |:|'|'|]!|!i:|"a.l:i.-:'!|r'|:.:.. if any, |
ray b stabed _
2 | Whether thaya L5 e Fivaild LIT] the iacdik
oistracturmg of an exisfing [aan procedures  carmied  out |
of cases of waiver, wrile-olf of and es pel the information
delsla f]nam.-’hﬂetesleb:. aei aade #11d I‘:iP]H.rId‘Hi:-Hﬁ EvEn D '
||}-'d. Eendet Lnilie CCHELERA LI us L5, e way no il
ty Hur compony's inahility m restructumng o existing -
repay the loan? [f wves, the foane or  casex  of '
Fanancial i.1'|:'|.|‘.‘l:'|.r:|: 1Y lae qlatal. wal.vr'rl-"wnl.'c' it if dc_'hi,‘s._,l' .
: Whether  sucl cases oare fnansy imberest ot made !
properly  avconnted for? (In by the lender to the -
tase, the lender & a compaty  due b1 EHe I
Governtuent Campany, Ehen vompany's  makiliy e |
thiy direrbnn 15 alsn applicable repay thwe loan i
to the statutory awditar at the |
. lendar company}
"% | Whethar lunds Based oo the  awlit
' [granls/ subsidy elc.) received / privedures  carde] ot
e pevable Inr sgeerifi woliemes arid o pur e mfermabon
toom the sentral S Staka and explanations grver io
Government ar ik agencies | LE, EEue Furids [l
|:l:r|.'|J:lEr|:|-' acaou frbed Fl'lrl.-' [grqntﬁl."'_;l.l_h'_;ju;l".' cthc]




| congditions. |

i1 muh [ cections

Wie wele ol ]:-m'..':i-.ied any Su b-Jditec Lians |.'|_=,- e |:._II'I1IJ:I|T\I:1”I.‘F arcd Acdierer Cigeral of
Trlia [f__“ﬁ:_-ﬁ.ﬁ] {or bR wear undirr rTk
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Annexure O b the Avditors' Reporl

Lieterred to in pavagraph 3}y undear the heading "Repoct on Other Legal and Regolatory
Requireinents “of our repoct of even dale.

Eepnrt cnn tha [nternal Fisanrdal Contools under Clause (3) of Sub-sectton 3 of Section 143 of
the Cnmpanies Acl, 2003 ¢ 'the Act")

a have andired the internal financial conbenls oser linancial reporbinge of TELANCANA
POWER GENERATION CORFORATION LIMITED [Forruerly krswwn as Telanguna State
I'ower Ceneration Cerporaton Limited) (“the Company'y as af 31 anch 207 0 conjunchion
with vur audit of the finandal statements of the cermpany far the year 2nded nn that date

Management's Responsibility for Internal Flaangial Canbrals

The Company's Managemenl i srespotenble [or eatablishing snl meantsining intemal
tinancial controls based on the internal comaol cve financual erpnrting crittria established by
the {ompany considering the essential components nd deternal ranko] strted m e Goidance
Mote on Andit of Intemal Financial Conorels Owver Financial Beprorlg (e Troodaowe Hote')
sl by the [nsdibude of Chartenad Accountants of India (tha TCAT). These verpimsilalies
melude the degign, implesentaben, and maintenance of adzquate internal financial santrods
thal wese opedaling elfeclvsly For ensunng the orderly and efficient canduct of the
Company £ usmess, including adhesence b the Company's palicies, the safeguarding af its
assets, the praventon and detection of trawds and errnis, the scownivey aml cumpletencss o
the accountng secords. and the tmely preparation o relisble fipaoenl oformation. as
required under the Act.,

Auditar's Responsibility

tur responsibility s to cxpress an opinion on the Compang s intermal finaneal conbrols ever
financial eeporting based oo owr aadit We conducted our audil in aconrdance with fhe
Guidance Pole g Audil of Intemal Financial Contoels Ower Financial Reporting [the
"Cndance Mote') and the Standards on Anditing, dssucd by JCAL and deemed 0 be
presciibed wnder section 14501 af the Companes Act, 2003, w0 the extent applicable v an
audit of internal financial controls, bath appdicatale wo an ausdit of Totemal Financial Conerals
and, both issued by the Inetitate of Chartared Acrountanies of [de (TOAT) These Standarcds
and the Cuidanoe Mote roguire that we comply with ethical reguiretments and plin and
perform fhe awdit to ebiain ceasonable assurance about whether adequate udernal livnial
centrals aver fodaeal reporting were established and maintained and of surh contrals
cperaled #fFeclively in alk makerial respocts,

Cht andit invnlves perfarmng praredures to ohgin audit evidence about the adequacy il the
imternal financial conbioles svslem nver Fancial nepurting and their operating effectivaress.
Uur andit of internal fimancial contenls cwves Bnsovial oeporting iccuded obtaining an
understanding of internal financial camtrols over [inanrial eepartimg, assessmy e sk that a
makuiml weakness vosts, and tosting and evaluatng the design and operating effecreness
af mtemal conbred bazed on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depieoal v the auditur's
jullgment, imchading the assessment of the risks of material misstatament of 1he linancial
sk bpmanh:, weletlher doe b Frongd or erpor



We believe that the audit evidence wa have nbtained is sudlicienl and appreniate e poesade
a basis for owr audit OEIMion 0o e Company = intetnal financial ronlenls syestes meer
financial reporting.

Mraning of Tnietnal Financial Conlrals Over Financeal Reporting

A cumpany's inkeenal fimaccial cookne] cver finapcnl reporting is a process designed to
provides rrasonalle sssurance reganbing the eliabilile of fneocos] reporing and  the
preparation of financial statements for external porpases o areordance with penerally
arvepted arcounling principles. A cempany’d wnlertal fpancia] control over Fnacdal
reporiutg inclodes those policies and presedures Lhat

{1k Pertain to the maimeeningy of necond 5 that, imreascnable detail, accoratzly and Cairby odlect
the transiction: and dwspuribions of L assels of e company;

|:2]- Frivuwde reasnnable aesuranse Lhat learcsascliomg see recorded oy OiCESEaTy tn F'I:'I_'j:njt the
E.ln-'pmﬁ.!jl.'tll'l. ol Einancial stataments e arccndance sl El;'[l.l;'r.ﬂ“__lr' dl;,'\ll_'r_'ph_'d ﬂczu[uﬂ]ﬂg
principles, and that receipts and expenditures of tha company are being aoule only in
accordance with the wwthumzations of management and directors of the cowpany, and

(3} Fowvule aeasonable assurance repaacioy, the prevenlom er Hmely  detection of
unauwthotized acqursition, use, or dispasition of the doropany's azseks that coald bave a
material effect on the financal statemetts

Taherent Limitations of lnternal Fnancial Comdrnls Over Fimaneoal Reporbing

tiecause of the inberent umitatiuns of intercal financial controls over tinanaal repoiting,
including the pessibulity of colluswn or improper management override of contols, material
misstaberrients e too@ e o fraud may ocoar and owt be devecied. Also, profections of any
edlnatton OF The imlermal dinancial canlrels nver Boanaal reporaog to fature Pn:[[n:n:]:l; aTe
subject bz the rick that the mternal tinancial contiol nver Bnawcial reporkng may becoime
inadequale becavse af i:hanges i condilinns, or thal Ahe degres of compliance wath the
puolicies or procedures may detericrate



Cpinion

[n oot apinton, to Lhe assl af our informaten and according o U eplanabong geeen o us,
the Company has, in all i ateecal gespects, an adegquate internal rnanceal canlels sy steoy over
tirancial reporting. and such inlenal fmanciol controls over financial 1eporlng were
operaking cftecdvely as at 31« Mach 2024, basel on $he internal conbol over Finarwaal
reproching riteria established by the Company consideriog the essential components of
internal condrol stiated in the Guidance etk on Audil of Taternal Finanoial Controls Cheee
Fanangeal Tepurting ssacl by ghe nstitote of Charterad Aecomolang of India, [Towever, the
cimpany negd o have docmmnensed framewark with vespect to mleroal finarwial control over
financial raporting to further slrengthen diw internal fenancial corsTols spsiem.

TFar Lasineniveas 8 o,
U Biackered Aerinimfnts
Firm's Reglareation Namber: 1111685

Fartoer |
Membership Mumber: 1756509

UDIN; 240tB65Y BREOWCSo LT
Drate - 03102034
Place: Hydersbad
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L83 OFFICE OF THE ACCOUNTANT GENERAL (AUDIT)
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Telangana, Hyderabad

Lr.No.AG (Audin TSC/TGGENO2023-24/ 335 Date:0d.12.2024

T

The Chairman & Managing Pirector,

Telngana Power Generation Corporation Limited,
Vidyut Soudha,

Hyderahad - 500 081,

Sub: Comments of the Comptroller and Aoditor General of India under Section 143 {(6)
(b of the Companies Act, 2013 on the financial statements of the Telangana Power
Generation Corporation Limited for the year ended 31 March 2024,

ST,

1, | am 1o forward herewith NIL comments of the Comptroller and Auditor General of India
under Section 143 (6) (h) of the Companies Act, 2013 on financial statements of vour Company

fior the vear ended 31 March 2024 lor necessary aclion.

2, The date of placing of 'NIL' comments along with financial statements and Auditors’ Repont
before the sharebolders of the Company may please be intimated and a copy of the proceedings

of the meeting furnished,

3 The date of forwarding the annual report for the year 20123-24 and financial statements of
the Ciompany together with the” Auditors Report and *NIL' comments of the Comptroller and
Auditor General of India to the State Government for being placed before the Legislamre may

alzo be intimated,
4. Three copies of the annual repont for the vear 2023-24 may be fumished in due course,

5. The receipt of this letter along with enclosures may please be acknowledged,

Yours fFaithfully,

Encl: As Ahove M !\1—-3“4’“’"‘"""

(Nageswara Reddv M, 1AAS)
Sr. Deputy Accountant Generall AMG-11

Hyderabad - 300 004 hitps cag gav. inag/telangana’en Fax Ko D40-23204157
Phione N, - 040-22331353 E-mail - agaulalanganai@cag.gov.in 040-23215185
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COMMENTS OF THE COMPTROLLER AND AUDITOR GENERAL OF INDIA
UNDER SECTION 143(6)(b) OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013 ON THE FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS OF THE TELANGANA POWER GENERATION CORPORATION
LIMITED FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2024

The preparation of the financial statements of Telangana Power Generation Corporation
Limited for the year ended 31 March 2024 in sccordance with the financial reporting framework
preseribed under the Companies Act, 2013 (Aet) is the responsibility of the management of the
Company, The Statutery Auditors appointed by the Comptroller and Auditor General of Indis
under Section 139 (5) of the Act are responsible for expressing opinion on the financial
statements under Section 143 of the Act based on independent audit in accordance with the
standards on auditing prescribed under section 143 (10) of the Act. This is stated to have heen
done by them vide their Audit Report dated 09.09.2024.

l, on behalf of the Comptroller and Audior General of India, have conducted a
supplementary audit of the financial statements of the Telangana Power Generation Corporation
Limited for the year ended 31 March 2024 under section 143i6)(a) of the Aet This
supplementary sudit has been carried out independently without access to the working papers of
the Statmtory Auditors and is limited primarily to inquiries of the Statutory Auditors and

Company’s personnel and a selective examination of some of the accounting records,

On the hasis of my supplementary sudit nothing significant has come to my knowledge
which would give rise to any comment upon or supplement o Statutory Auditors’ report under
section 143 (6) (h) of the Act,

For and on behalf of the
Comptroller and Auditor General of India

(/LAL—\_s

Place: Hyderahad (P. Madhavi)
Date:-12-2024 Accountant General { Audit)



NOTICE

NOTICE is hereby given that the 10t Annual General Meeting of the members of
the Company will be held on Sunday, the 29t December, 2024 at 12.15.P.M at the
Registered Office of the Company to transact the following businesses:

ORDINARY BUSINESS:

1) To consider and adopt the audited financial statements of the Company for the
financial year ended 31st March, 2024 together with the Reports of Board of
Directors and Statutory Auditors thereon along with the comments received from C
& AG, New Delhi.

2) To take note of appointment of Statutory Auditors by the Comptroller and
Auditor General of India for the Financial Year 2024-25 as per the provisions of
Section 139 of the Companies Act, 2013 and to fix the remuneration of Statutory
Auditors for the Financial year 2024-25 as per the provisions of Section 142 of the
Companies Act, 2013.

To consider and if thought fit, to pass, with or without modifications the following
resolution as ordinary resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT the appointment of M/s N G Rao & Associates, as Statutory
Auditors of the Company for the Financial Year 2024-25 made by the Comptroller
and Auditor General of India vide No.CA.V/COY/ TELANGANA, TPGCL(1)/380
dated 21.09.2024 be and is hereby noted and taken on record.”

“Further, it is resolved that the members have agreed to fix the remuneration for
the year 2024-25 as follows in addition to reimbursement of tax thereon.”

For Statutory Audit Rs.12,00,000

Out of Pocket Expenses Rs.1,00,000

Special Business:

1) To ratify the action in having fixed the remuneration of Cost Auditors at
the time of their appointment by the Board of Directors for the F.Y. 2024-25.

To consider and if thought fit, to pass, with or without modifications the following
resolution as ordinary resolution:



“RESOLVED that pursuant to the provisions of Section 148 and all other applicable
provisions of the Companies Act 2013 and the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules,
2014 (including any statutory modification(s) or re-enactment thereof for the time
being in force), the remuneration Rs.2,00,000/-(Rupees Two Lakhs only) + XBRL
conversion fee of Rs.15,000/- and GST thereon at18%. thereon to be paid to the Cost
Auditors M/s Nageswara Rao & Co, Cost Accountants appointed by the Board of
Directors of the Company , to conduct the cost audit of the Company for the financial

year 2024 -25 be and is hereby ratified”.

“RESOLVED FURTHER THAT Smt. G. P. R. Hrudaya, Company Secretary, be and is
hereby authorised to do all acts and take all such steps as may be necessary, proper

or expedient to give effect to the resolution.”

By order of the Board of Directors,
For and on behalf of
Telangana Power Generation Corporation Limited

Smt. G. P. R. Hrudaya
Company Secretary

Date: 29.12.2024

Registered Office:
Vidyut Soudha,
Khairatabad,
Hyderabad — 500 082

NOTES:

1. A. Member entitled to attend and vote at the meeting is entitled to appoint
a proxy to attend and vote and such proxy need not be a member of the
company.

2. Proxy form is enclosed. Instrument appointing proxy shall be deposited at
the Registered Office of the company by not less than 48 hours before
commencement of the meeting.

3. A statement pursuant to Section 102 (1) of the Companies Act, 2013,
relating to the special business to be transacted at the meeting is annexed
hereto.



EXPLANATORY STATEMENT PURSUANT TO THE SECTION 102 OF THE
COMPANIES ACT, 2013 ANNEXED TO THE NOTICE:

Special Business: Item No.1.

The Board of Directors in its meeting held on 29.12.2024 ofM/s Nageshwara Rao
& Co., the cost accountant firm noted the appointment for the Financial Year
2024-2025 by resolution by circulation. The work was assigned to Cost Auditor
and total fee of Rs.2,00,000/- + XBRL conversion fee of Rs.15,000/- and GST
thereon atl8%.plus taxes thereon payable for cost audit for the financial year
2024 - 25. The fee structure for cost audit is broadly based on station capacity
and number of stations. The reimbursement of out of pocket expenses applicable
statutory taxes/levies shall be in addition to fees. The name of cost auditor is as
under:

Sl.No. Name of Cost Auditor
1. M/s Nageshwara Rao & Co

As per Rule 14 of Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 with Section
148(3) of the Companies Act, 2013, the remuneration recommended by the Audit
Committee shall be considered and approved by the Board of Directors and to be
ratified subsequently by the shareholders.

Accordingly, members are requested to ratify the remuneration payable to the
Cost Auditors for the financial year 2024- 25.

None of the Directors or key Managerial Personnel of the Company or their
relatives is in any way, concerned or interested, financially or otherwise, in the
resolution.

The Board recommends the resolution for your approval.
By order of the Board of Directors,

For and on behalf of
Telangana Power Generation Corporation Limited

Smt. G. P. R. Hrudaya
Company Secretary

Date:29.12.2024






BOARD’S REPORT

Dear Members,

The Board of Directors of your Company are pleased to share the highlights of

developments and progress of your Company since its last report along with the

Financial Statements for the period from O1st April,2023to 31stMarch, 2024.

FINANCIAL SUMMARY:

The Financial Results for the year ended 31st March, 2024 are summarized below:

(Rupees in Crores)

S.No | Particulars Current Year | Previous Year
2023-24 2022-23
(01.04.2023- | (01.04.2022-
31.03.2024) 31.03.2023)
1. Revenue from Operations 16416.88 15614.37
2. Other Income 289.21 308.00
3. Total Revenue(A) 16706.09 15922.37
4. Total Expenses excluding depreciation
and amortisation (B) 14835.92 13372.72
5. Depreciation and amortization expenses
(C) 1323.78 1437.33
6. Total expenses including Depreciation ( D)
=(B)+(C) 16159.70 14810.05
7. Profit after depreciation and before 546.39 1112.32
extraordinary items and tax (A)- (D)
8. Extraordinary items — —
9. Profit before tax 546.39 1112.32
10. Tax expense:
1. Current Tax 105.09 19.96
2. MAT Credit — —
3. Deferred Tax 37.11 183.40
11. Profit(loss) for the year 404.19 908.96
12. Other comprehensive Income
A)Items that will not be reclassified to
profit or loss
-Re-measurement gain(loss) on defined 30.37 (582.67)
benefits plans
-Tax relating to re-measurement gain/loss
on defined benefit plans (7.64) 146.65
B)Items that will be reclassified to
profit or loss
13. Total Comprehensive Income for the Year 426.92 472.94

(Comprising Profit/loss and other
comprehensive Income for the Year)




BIFURCATION:

As per AP Reorganization Act, 2014 the state of Andhra Pradesh was bifurcated in
to Andhra Pradesh and State of Telangana from 02.06.2014.As per section 53 of AP
Reorganization Act, 2014 the assets and liabilities were divided between the two
entities provisionally and final bifurcation is yet to take place. The Sheela Bide
Committee has given their final recommendations for the bifurcation of assets and
liabilities between the newly formed State of Telangana and residual State of
Andhra Pradesh and yet to be notified by the respective state Governments for final

adjustments in the accounting statements.

PERFORMANCE REVIEW:

PERFORMANCE HIGHTLIGHTS FOR THE YEAR 2023- 2024:

INSTALLED CAPACITY:

¢ Installed capacity of TGGENCO as on 31-03-2024 is 6485.26 MW comprising
Thermal — 4042.50 MW, Hydro — 2441.76 MW and Solar - 1 MW.

GENERATION:

¢ TGGENCO has achieved annual generation of 29538.74 MU during 2023-24.

¢ Thermal power stations achieved annual generation of 28280.07 MU during
2023-24.

¢ Thermal power stations achieved 79.64% PLF during the period 2023-24.

¢ The total backed down and reserve shutdown generation of thermal stations
was 1234.69 MU during 2023-24 as per the instructions of Load Dispatch
Centre. Considering the backdown and regeneration deemed PLF of TGGENCO
is 83.12% during 2023-24.

¢ Generation from Hydro power stations is 1257.64 MU during 2023-24.
¢ Srisailam reservoir received about 134.15 TMCft during 2023-24.

TS POWER GRID:

¢ TGGENCO contribution to TS Power grid is 27580.73 MU (32.41%) during
2023-24.

¢ Highest Maximum Daily Demand handled by TS Power grid is 15623 MW on
08.03.2024.

¢ Highest Maximum Daily Consumption handled by TS Power grid is 308.54 MU
on 14.03.2024.



PLFS OF TGGENCOTHERMAL STATIONS FROM 01.04.2023 TO 31.03.2024:

KTPS Stage-V (2x250 MW): 79.42% (U9: 84.49%, U10: 74.34%)

KTPS Stage-VI (1x500 MW): 76.05%

KTPS Stage-VII (1x800 MW): 85.54%

KTPP Stage-I (1x500 MW): 85.35%

KTPP Stage-II (1x600 MW): 84.99%

BTPS U-1: 75.57%, BTPS U-2: 71.87%, BTPS U-3: 70.82%, BTPS U-4: 74.95%.
RTS-B (62.5 MW): 47.16%

*® & & & o o o

RECORDS& ACHIEVEMENTS:

¢ TGGENCO stood 4th among all State owned Power Utilities in the Country with
79.64% PLF for the period Apr’23 to Mar24.

Transfer of unclaimed dividend to investor education and protection fund:

During the financial year 2023-2024, there was no unpaid or unclaimed dividend

which required to be transferred to the IEPF. Hence not applicable.

Dividend:

No dividend is recommended by the Board of Directors to its shareholders for the

financial institution year 2023-24.

Deposits:
Your Company has not accepted/renewed any deposits from the public in terms of

Section 73 of the Companies Act, 2013.

Borrowings:

During the year under review, your Company has availed loans from banks and
financial in compliance with companies Act, 2013. Details of borrowing of the

company as on 31st March, 2024 are given in notes to financial statements.

Insurance:
Your Company has insured its assets to the extent wherever necessary during the

year 2023-24.



Human Resource Management:

The fast changing economic scenario and technological innovations are creating an
increasingly competitive market environment. Your Company consistently
evaluates the training needs of its employees to keep them updated with latest

changes, to improve their productivity and work efficiency.

In this regard,“Centre of Excellence for Training and Development” has been
established in Paloncha, BhadradriKothagudem District, Telangana State on 12-
04-2017 to cater the training needs of employees of TGGENCO.TGGENCO’s apex
training and development centre, Training Institute delivers training programmes
on wide gamut of topics covering management development, construction,
operation & maintenance of power plants — thermal, gas, hydro and information

technology.

Emplovee Relations:

Employees are the driving force behind the sustained stellar performance of your
company over all these years of company’s ascendancy. As a commitment
towardsyour Company’s core values, Employees’ Participation in Management was
made effective based on mutual respect, trust and a feeling of being a progressive
partner in growth and success. Communication meetings with unions and
associations, workshop on production and productivity, etc were conducted at

projects, regions and corporate level during the year.

Both, employees and management complemented each other’s efforts in furthering
the interest of your company as well as its stakeholders, signifying and highlighting

over-all harmony and cordial employee relations prevalent in your Company.

Safety at all Projects:

1) Monitoring and making efforts to attain zero accidents within the plant.

2) Protecting all the employees and workers from occupational health hazards.
3) Monitoring safe working conditions in the plant.

4) Providing employees with safety appliances.

5) Creating safety awareness among the employees and workers through pep

Talks, Safety Slogans, Safety banners, conducting Safety day celebrations etc.

i.Daily inspections in the field for identifying the un-safe conditions, unsafe

Practices in the plant.

ii.Insisting the employees to use PPEs at work places.



iii.Monitoring safe working conditions at working areas and insisting the
HODs to arrange to supply PPEs to employees
iv.Ash dust leakages were controlled from SILOs and  coal leaks from
conveyors, transfer points, crushers, tippler floors etc.
v.Developing the safety culture among the employees by conducting
trainings and Seminars.
vi.Inculcating the safety culture in the neighbor industries by the way of
visiting the Plants by the safety committee members.
vii.Creating safety awareness among the workers through pep talks, insisting
the Workers to wear PPEs.
6.Checking of work permits.
7. Maintenance of all types of portable fire extinguishers.
8. MaintainingFire tenders to attend all types of fire calls, emergencies within the
plant etc.
9.Testing of all the Tools, tackles, lifts, hoists, cranes, chain pulley Blocks, ropes,
Slings is carried out yearly by competent authority and allowing the work at sites
through the Tested Tools Tackles only.
10. Safety Audit is carried out and in addition Disaster Management Plan, Hazard

Analysis and Risk Assessment Plan was prepared.

The safety in the plant was achieved by the following:

i) Daily inspections in the field for identifying the un-safe conditions, unsafe
Practices in the plant.

ii) Insisting the employees to use PPEs at work places.

iii) Monitoring safe working conditions at working areas and insisting the HODs to
arrange to supply PPEs to employees

iv) Ash dust leakages were controlled from SILOs and coal leaks from conveyors,
transfer points, crushers, tippler floors etc.

v) Developing the safety culture among the employees by conducting trainings and
Seminars.

vi) Inculcating the safety culture in the neighbour industries by the way of visiting
the Plants by the safety committee members.

vii) Creating safety awareness among the workers through PEP talks, insisting the
Workers to wear PPEs.

10) Testing of all the Tools, tackles, lifts, hoists, cranes, chain pulley Blocks, ropes,
Slings is carried out yearly by competent authority and allowing the work at sites

through the Tested Tools Tackles only.



11) Monitoring of all statutory licenses, explosives licenses, renewal of plant assets,

insurances, submission of insurance claim proposals etc.

12) Issuing the safety work instructions to all Field engineers i.e. Safe work

practices, Permit to work practices and issuing safety circulars while attending the

unit captial over hauls.

13) Eye testing to LOCO drivers, Shunters, Escort crane operators, Dozer operators

is being carried out every year by the ophthalmologist; it was also carried out this

year.

14) Medical checkup to the staff working in canteen is being carried out every

year; it was carried out this year.

15) Safety Audit is carried out and in addition Disaster Management Plan, Hazard

Analysis and Risk Assessment Plan was prepared.

16) In Occupational Health Centre one qualified MBBS Doctor and 02 no. health

assistants (02 no. artisans) are available.

» In OHC First aid, Out Patient/In Patient treatment is carried out by giving the
available medicines and Emergency cases are referred to outside hospitals.

» Supplying of ORS packets to all the employees during summer.

» Conducting of health camps at MCR to all employees and Conducting of

medical camps to surrounding villages as per CSR policy.

Security aspects at all Projects:

1. The entire plant premises are provided with Security gates including Plant
Premises and Colony. The security personnel are posted for all the Gates round
the clock.

2. In addition to main gates locations, the security personnel are posted round
the clock for some of the important locations/ areas of plant.

3. Regular patrolling by security duty officer in and round the plant and colony
areas

4. Recording of inward and outward of material at main gates by the security
personnel.

5. Issue of gate passes to the contract workers and employees, and only allowing
the authorized gate pass / ID card holders inside plant.

6. Checking of vehicles and men while entering and leaving the plant at gates.

7. Noticing of any abnormalities pertaining to law and order issues within the
plant premises and brought to the notice of concerned and see that to resolve
the same.

8. Identifying the unsafe conditions and activities at plant premises including
suspicious personnel and material etc.,

9. Maintaining the vehicles for proper parking/speed limit /traffic control within
and around the plant premises

10.Any works as instructed/endorsed by the Station head will be followed keeping
in view of security of personnel and plant property.
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11.Flood Lights in and around the plant compound (Security purpose) were fixed
with LED Lamps and Timers for saving power consumptions.

12.Installed CC Cameras at all important locations and entry points of the plant
and colony and monitoring the situation regularly, through the video wall
located at Security office and Chief Engineer office.

13.Thorough checking of vehicles and personnel entering in to the plant to stop
the entry of any un- authorized and anti social elements to prevent any
sabotage activities.

14.Recording of inward Non returnable outward and Returnable Inward/outward
of materials (maintained in SAP) at main gates by the Genco constables.

15.Issue of gate passes to the contract workers and employees, and only allowing
only the authorized gate passes persons / ID card holders inside plant.

16.Identifying the unsafe conditions and activities at plant premises including
suspicious personnel and material etc.,

17.Flood Lights in and around the plant compound (Security purpose) were fixed
with LED Lamps and Timers for saving power consumptions.

18.Installed CC Cameras at all important locations and entry points of the plant,
Stores and Colony for monitoring the situation regularly, through the video
wall located at Vigilance & Security office and Chief Engineer office.

Renovation & Modernization at Thermal & Hydel Plants:
The proposal for renovation and modernization (R&M) of U#10 Air Pre-Heaters by

replacing the existing single sealing APHs with double sealing arrangement
envisaging phenomenal improvement in terms of reduction in auxiliary power
consumption and improvement in boiler efficiency &unit heat rate is under progress
and shall be accomplished during the upcoming U#10 overhaul.

The double sealing arrangement would certainly minimize the air leakages with an
additional reduction of 2% when compared to single seal arrangement by reducing
the differential pressure (AP) across the sector. The following advantages can be
achieved by modifying the existing single seal arrangement of air heaters with

double sealing arrangement.

i) Improvement in the reliability of APH.

ii) Reduction in Air Preheater Leakages from existing 40% to 6% air
leakages.

iii) Significant improvement in Boiler & APH efficiencies.

iv) Improvement in Station Gross heat rate.

V) Reduction in % APC.

Vi) Reduction in particulate matter due to better ESP performance.
vii) Reduction in Coal Consumption & Mill loading.

viii) Reduced Maintenance Cost.

B. KTPP:Nil.

C. KTPS-VII Stage: Nil.

11



D. RTS-B: Nil.

E. BTPS: Nil.
Information relating to capacity addition:

HPS/Pochampad:

Renovation and Modernisation of 2 X5 MW Hydro Generators of Nizamsagar Power
House is taken up and major material is received at site, 63% of the work completed

so far and the units will be available for service from next monsoon.

Unit-1 of YTPS has completed its oil Synchronisation on 03.11.2024.

Unit - 2 of YTPS has completed its oil Synchronisationon 12.09.2024, Coal firing on
12.11.2024 and sychronisation with grid on 14.11.2024 with coal.

Unit-4 boiler lightup on 15.11.2024

Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR):
The Provisions of Section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013 relating to contributing

under Corporate Social Responsibility provisions is applicable to the Company. The
Company has formed CSR Committee comprising of 1)Sri M. Sachidanandam -
Member 2) Sri S. Ashok Kumar - Member 3) Dr.T.R.K.Rao, IRTS - Member 4) Sri A.
Ajay- Member and special invitee 5) Smt.E.Anuradha, as members of the
Committee and Company Secretary being the Secretary of the Committee. The
details of CSR policy is available in the website of the Company

www.tggenco.com. List of CSR activities taken up by the Company during the

Financial Year 2023-2024 are set out in Annexure-Ilof this report in the format

prescribed in the Companies (Corporate Social Responsibility Policy) Rules, 2014.

Vigil Mechanism:

The Audit Committee constituted by the Company takes care of the Vigil
Mechanism under provisions of section 177(9) and rule 7(1) to rule 7(2) of the
companies act, 2013.The Company has formulated the Vigil Mechanism Policy of

the Organisation and the same is available in the website www.tggenco.com.

The Audit Committee shall oversee the Vigil mechanism and if any of the members
of the Committee have a conflict of interest in a given case, they should recuse
themselves and the others on the committee would deal with the matter on hand.

The Vigil mechanism provides for adequate safe guards against victimization of
employees and Directors who avail of the vigil mechanism and also provide for
direct access to the Chairperson of the Audit Committee or the Directors
nominated to play the role of Audit Committee, as the case may be, in exceptional

cases. In case of repeated frivolous complaints being filed by the Director or any

12


http://www.tggenco.com/
http://www.tggenco.com/

employee, the Audit Committee or the Director nominated to play the role of Audit

Committee may take suitable action against the concerned Director or employee.

Right to Information:

TGGENCO incorporated as per the provisions of Companies Act, 2013 and
functioning w.e.f. 02.06.2014 as State Power Generation Utility had implemented
Right to Information Act, 2005 and taken concrete steps to provide information to
the citizens of the country in accordance with the provisions of the said Act.

The Company has put RTI manual on website for access to all citizens of the state
and has designated a Public Information Officer (PIO), and Appellate Authority and
APIOs at all sites and offices of the Company.

Your Company has implemented Right to Information Act, 2005 in order to provide
information to citizens and to maintain accountability and transparency. The
Company has put RTI manual on website for access to all citizens of India and has
designated a Central Public Information Officer (CPIO), an Appellate Authority and
APIOs at all sites and offices of the Company.

During 2023-24, 192 applications were received under the RTI Act, out of which
183 applications were replied to, till 31.03.2024.

Applications:-
Pending as on Received Total Disposed Pending as on
31.03.2024 during during 31.03.2024
01.04.2023 to 01.04.2023 to
31.03.2024 31.03.2024
09 244 253 235 18
Appeals:-
Pending as on Received Total Disposed Pending as on
31.03.2024 during during 31.03.2024
01.04.2023 to 01.04.2023 to
31.03.2024 31.03.2024
03 43 46 40 06
Manpower:

Details of ManPower ( No. of Officers & Staff is 6700.No.s) Training provided to
employees 2231.No.s and Employees Welfare 13 No.s of TGGENCO as on

31.03.2024.

Fuel Security:

a) TGGENCO has entered Fuel Supply Agreement (FSA) dt:01.04.2016 and
Subsequent Supplementary Instrument-I dt:01.03.2019 and Supplementary
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Instrument-II dt:01.03.2019 dt:27.04.2022 with M/s. SCCL for supply of
coal to KTPS Stages V, VI, VII, KTPP Stage-I, RTS ‘B’ and BTPS and YTPS as
detailed below.

Thermal Power Installed Coal
Sl.No. Station Capacity | Linkage Source
(MW) MTPA
;| Kothagudem 500 2.200 SCCL
Stage -V
Kothagudem
2 Stage - VI 500 2.312 SCCL
Kothagudem
3 Stage-VII 800 4.000 SCCL
4 |KakatiyaTPS 500 2.160 sccL
Stage 1
S Ramagundam B 62.5 0.300 SCCL
6 Bhadhradri TPS 1080 4.200 SCCL
7 Yadadri TPS 4000 14.00 SCCL
TOTAL 3442.50 29.172
Kakatiya TPS *Tadicherla-I Coal
1 Stage 11 600 2.500 Block
TOTAL 4042.50 31.672

*  Ministry of Coal, GOI allotted Tadicherla-I Coal block to meet the coal
requirement of KTPP Stage-II with a peak rated capacity of 2.5 Million
Tonnes per Annum. Coal requirement for KTPP Stage-II is being met from
Tadicherla-I captive Coal Block.

Rationalization of Linkage and Swapping of coal:
No Rationalization of Linkage and Swapping of coal during the year 2022-2023,
since entire linkage is with M/s SCCL.

Developing of Coal Mine Projects:
1) Ministry of Coal vide letter dated 24.03.2015 has allotted Tadicherla-I Coal

Mine to TGGENCO to meet the coal requirement of Kakatiya Thermal Power
Project Stage-II (1X600 MW).

2) Allotment Agreement was entered into with Nominated Authority, Ministry of
Coal, Government of India on 30.03.2015.

3) Ministry of Coal, Government of India issued Allotment Order to TGGENCO on
31.08.2015 for the development of the mine and prescribed time lines for
development of the block.

4) The Mining operation of Tadicherla-I Coal Mine (OB removal) is commenced
w.e.f. 11.12.2017.The Transportation of Coal from Tadicherla-I Coal Mine to
KTPP is commenced w.e.f. 28.04.2018.

5) Tadicherla-I Coal Mine achieved Coal production Target during the period from
01.04.2022 to 31.03.2023 is tabulated as below:
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Coal Target Coal Production Percentage of achievement
in Tonnes in Tonnes (Production/Target)
2500000.00 2500000.00 100.00%

INFORMATION PURSUANT TO STATUTORY AND OTHER REQUIREMENTS:

Information required to be furnished as per the Companies Act, 2013 are as under:

Statutory Auditors:

The Statutory Auditors of your Company are appointed by the Comptroller &
Auditor General of India. The Statutory Auditors for the financial year 2023-
2024were M/s Lakshminivas& Co., Chartered Accountants, opp RTA Office, Above
BMW Showroom Khairatabad, Hyderabad.

Management Commentson Statutory Auditors’ Report:

The Management response to Statutory Auditor’s report is attached herewith in
Annexure No.III.
Reviewof Accountsby COMPTROLLER & AUDITOR GENERAL OFINDIA (C&AG):

The Comptroller & Auditor General of India (C&AG) has given Nil comments on
theSupplementary Audit conducted by them.

Cost Audit:

As prescribed under the Companies (Cost Records and Audit) Rules, 2014, the
Cost Accounting records are being maintained by all stations of your Company.

The Cost Accountant M/s NageswaraRao& Co., Hyderabad was appointed under
Section 148(3) of the Companies Act, 2013 for the financial year 2023-24.

Details of fraud asper Auditors Report:

There is no fraud in the company during the Financial year ended 31st March
2023. This is also being supported by the report of the auditors of the company as
no fraud has been reported in their audit report for the financial year ended 31st

March 2024.

Performance evaluation of the Directors and the Board:

The Ministry of Corporate Affairs, through Notification dated 05.06.2015, has

exempted the Government Companies from these provisions. Theappointment of
the Functional Directors, Government Nominee Directors and Independent

Directors of your Company is made by State Government of Telangana.

Secretarial Audit:

The Board has appointed M/s KuldeepBengani& Associates, LLP, Company
Secretaries, pursuant to the provisions of section 204 of the Companies Act, 2013

and the Companies (appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel)

15



Rules, 2014 to conduct Secretarial Audit for the financial year 2023-24. The
Secretarial Audit Report for the financial year ended March 31, 2024 along with
management responses is annexed herewith marked as Annexure-IV to this
Report.

Particulars of contracts or arrangements with related parties:
During the period under review, your Company had not entered into any material

transaction with any of its related parties.

Loans and Investments:

Details of Investments covered under the provisions of Section 186 of the
Companies Act, 2013 forms part of financial statementinformation on the same is

available in notes to the financial statements.

Your Company had not granted any loans to parties during2023-24 covered under

Section 186 of the Companies Act,2013.

MATERIAL CHANGES AND COMMITMENT IF ANY AFFECTING THE FINANCIAL
POSITION OF THE COMPANY OCCURRED BETWEEN THE END OF THE
FINANCIAL YEAR TO WHICH THIS FINANCIAL STATEMENTS RELATE AND
THE DATE OF THE REPORT:

No material changes and commitments affecting the financial position of the

company occurred between the end of the financial year to which this financial

statements relate on the date of this report.

Share Capital:

The Authorized Share Capital of the Company as on 31.03.2024 is Rs.3000 crores
divided into 300,00,00,000 Equity Shares of Rs.10/- each. The paid up Capital of
the company as on 31stMarch2024 is Rs.8,69,64,00,000 divided into
Rs.86,96,40,000 Equity shares of Rs.10/- each.

Conservation of energy, technology absorption, foreign exchange earnings

and outgo:
Particulars to be disclosed under Section 134 of the Companies act, 2013 read with

the rule 8 of Companies(Accounts) Rule 2014 regarding conservation of energy,
technology absorption and foreign exchange earnings and outgo are furnished in

Annexure “I” attached hereto.

Statement concerning development and implementation of risk management
policy of the company:
Pursuant to Section 134(3) (n) of the Companies Act, 2013, the Company regularly

maintains a proper check in the normal course of its business regarding Risk
Management. At present the company has not identified any element of risk which

may threaten the existence of the Company.
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Particulars of contracts or arrangements made with related parties:
There were no contract and arrangements, which are covered under section 188,

made with related parties as defined under Section 188(1) of the Companies Act,

2013 during the financial year under review.

Annual Return:

The Annual Return pursuant to the provisions of Section 92 of the Companies
Act,2013read with Rule 12 of the Companies (Management and Administration)
Rules, 2014will be placed in website of the company www.tggenco.comafter filing

with ROC.

The particulars of annexureforming part of this report are as under:

Particulars Annexure
Energy Conservation, Technology Absorption And Annexure-I
Foreign Exchange Earnings & Outgo.
CSR Report. Annexure-II
Management response to Statutory Auditors Report. Annexure — III
Management response to Secretarial Auditors Report. Annexure-1V

Key Managerial Personnel:

The following are the past key managerial personnel of the Company,Sri.D.Prabhakar
Rao, Chairman & Managing Director (up to 04.12.2023), Sri. S.A.M.RizviIAS,
Chairman & Managing Director(FAC) (up to 26.06.2024),Sri.D.Ronald Rose,
IAS.,Chairman & Managing Director(FAC) (up to 16.10.2024) and the presentkey
managerial personnel of the Company isSri. Sandeep Kumar Sultania, IAS, Chairman
& Managing Director(FAC) of the Company, Smt. E. Anuradha, Director(Finance) (L/A)
&FA & CCA & CFO, and Smt. G.P.R.Hrudaya, Company Secretary of the Company.

During the year, the Company held 4 (four)Board Meetings on 30.06.2023,
27.09.2023, 26.12.2023 and 23.03.2024.

Audit Committee:

The Audit Committee of the Company consists of Two Non-Whole Time Directors
and One Whole Time Director of the company. During the year, the Company
conducted3Audit Committee Meetings on 30.06.2023, 27.09.2023and 23.03.2024.

The Board has considered and accepted all the recommendations of the Audit
Committee and there are no recommendations which were not accepted during the

Financial Year 2023-2024.

DIRECTORS’ RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT:
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As required under Section 134 (5) of the Companies Act, 2013, your Directors
confirm that:

1. In the preparation of the annual accounts, the applicable accounting standards
hadbeen followed along with proper explanation relating to material departures;

2. The Directors had selected such accounting policies and applied them
consistently and made judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent
so as to give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the company at the end of
the financial year 2023-24 and of the profit of the company for that period;

3. The Directors had taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of
adequateaccounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Companies
Act, 2013 for safeguarding the assets of the company and for preventing and
detecting fraud and other irregularities;

4. The Directors had prepared the Annual Accounts on a going concern basis;

5. The Directors had devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the
provisions of all applicable laws and that such systems were adequate and

operating effectively.

Secretarial Standards:

Your Company has followed applicable Secretarial Standards relating to ‘Meetings
of the Board of Directors’ and ‘General Meetings’ issued by Institute of Company

Secretaries of India (ICSI).

Declaration of Independent Directors:

TELANGANA POWER GENERATION CORPORATION LIMITEDa public sector
undertaking is a wholly owned State Government Company. The Directors on the
Board are to be nominated by the Telangana State Government from time to time.
Letter requesting appointment of Independent Director as per section 149 of the
Companies Act 2013 on the Board of the Company has been written to the State

Government and orders for the same is yet to be received.

Disclosure under sexual harassment of women at work place(prevention
prohibition and redressal) act 2013:
As per the requirement of the Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace

(Prevention Prohibition &Redressal) Act, 2013 read with rules made there under,
the Company has constituted Internal Complaints Committee which is responsible
for redressal of complaints related to sexual harassment vide T.G.0.0
148/CGM(Adm)/2018-19 dated 22.11.2018.During the year under review, there

were no complaints pertaining to sexual harassment.
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Adequacy of internal financial controls with reference to financial
statements:
The details are available in Statutory Auditors report.

Details of significant and material orders passed by the regulators courts and
tribunals:
The Company as per the directions received from Government of Telangana vide

U.O.note dt:17.05.2024 & Memo Dt:18.05.2024 from Energy department, it was

proposed to change the name of the company “Telangana State Power Generation
Corporation Limited” to “Telangana Power Generation Corporation Limited” and
after obtaining the approval of Board and shareholders the proposal to change the
name of the Company is filed with ROC and the Approval for new Name
“Telangana Power Generation Corporation Limited” has been received on
26.06.2024 from ROC. The change of name has been made in all the official

correspondences and documents of the Company.

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT:

The Directors of your Company acknowledge with deep sense of appreciation, the
co-operation received from the Government of India, Government of Telangana,
Energy Department, Ministry of Power, Ministry of New & Renewable Energy,
Ministry of Finance,Ministry of Environment, Forests & Climate Change, Ministry
of Coal, Ministry of Petroleum & Natural Gas, Ministry of Railways, TSDISCOMS,
Singareni  Collieries = Company Limited, Central Electricity Authority,

StateElectricity Regulatory Commission, Comptroller &Auditor General of India.

The Directors of your Company also convey their gratitude to the shareholders,
ourBankers and Financial Institutions M/s REC Limited, New Delhi and
Hyderabad and M/s PFC Limited, New Delhi for the confidence reposed by them in
the Company. The Board also appreciates the contribution of contractors, vendors
and consultants in the implementation of various projects of the Company. The
Board also acknowledges the constructive suggestions received from the Office of

C&AG, Statutory Auditors, Secretarial Auditors and Cost Auditors.

We wish to place on record our appreciation for the untiring efforts and
contributions made by the employees at all levels to ensure that the company
continues to grow and excel. We also thank associations, and unions for their

whole hearted co-operation in maintaining good and cordial industrial relations.

Place: Hyderabad
Date:29.12.2024 For and on behalf of the Board
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Sri. Sandeep Kumar Sultania,IAS.,
Chairman & Managing Director(FAC)

Annexure - I to Directors’ Report

ENERGY CONSERVATION, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION AND FOREIGN
EXCHANGE EARNINGS & OUTGO

{PURSUANT TO SECTION 134 (3) (M) OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013 READ WITH
RULE 8 (3) OF THE COMPANIES (ACCOUNTS) RULES, 2014}

GENERATION, NET EXPORT AND AUXILIARY CONSUMPTION FOR THE FY
2023-24

Export Auxiliary Auxiliary
Station Generation (MU)| (I\EU) Consumption| Consumption
(MU) (%)
KTPS-V Stage 3488.05 3101.48 386.57 11.08
KTPS VI Stage 3340.30 3174.03 166.27 4.98
KTPS-VII Stage 6011.28 5756.62 254.66 4.24
RTS-B 258.89 219.06 39.83 15.39
KTPP-I 3748.54 3521.31 227.23 6.06
KTPP-II 4479.11 4219.00 260.11 5.81
BTPS 6953.82 6325.39 628.43 9.04

Energy conservation measures taken&Impact of measures taken for energy
conservation.

1.Utmost emphasis is laid on % unburnt carbon in combustibles. Mill classifiers
are proactively adjusted in a way to achieve better results.

The coal savings due to reduced % unburnt carbon in KTPS V & VI stages is
14686.92 MT.

2. Due to significant renewable energy (RE) penetration in to the Grid, all coal
based thermal power plants need to facilitate unit operation at 55% and 40%
MCR capacities ensuring security, reliability of power supply and stability of
electricity grids while maximizing generation from renewable energy sources
(RES). Thus, it is inevitable that base load coal-fired power plants shall be
subjected to cyclic mode of operations, running at minimum loads for extended
periods when the load demand is low.

3. Under part-load operation (i.e., at technical minimum load), Heat rate is one
such critical parameter which is highly influenced by unit load operation. The
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lower the load, the higher is the heat rate. In comparison with the conventional
constant-pressure mode operation as against sliding pressure mode operation,
the later offers reduced heat rate envisaging significant performance improvement
owing to the very fact that controlling load by sliding pressure operation would
yield some benefit by way of reduced throttling losses at part load.

4. The SHO pressure Vs Load plot with both constant pressure operation as well
as sliding pressure operation of a typical 250 MW unit is shown hereunder for
better comprehension.

Trail operation in sliding pressure mode was successfully accomplished during
the FY 2023-24 with a view to reduce heat rate at part-load conditions in
compliance with theCentral Electricity Authority (Flexible Operation of Coal based
Thermal Power Generating Units) Regulations, 2023 notified videCEA-TH-17-
13/4/2022-TETD Division. Flexible operation of thermal units at 55% MCR
capacity shall commence from 1st April 2024 onwards as per TGSLDC
instructions.

Vigilant observance during unit startups& emergencies thereby minimizing the
secondary fuel oil consumption which is approximately three times higher the
GCV of design fuel resulted in optimizing annual Specific oil consumption of KTPS
V&VI Stages to 0.395 ml/kWh despite undergoing U#11 annual overhaul during
the FY 2023-24. The anticipated oil savings of about 10,959 KL achieved during
the FY 2023-24 in comparison with normative specific oil consumption of 2.00
ml/kWh as specified by TSERC. The reduction in specific oil consumption also
accounts for reduction in station heat rate and specific energy consumption.

A. Energy conservation measures & Impacts of measures taken at KTPP:

1. Providing LED lamps in the Main plant, coal handling plant and colony areas.

2. Creating awareness among the employees for power conservation.

3. Energy conservation by replacing light fittings with LED Light fittings for FY
2023-24

4. Impact of measures taken Impact of measures taken for Energy conservation in
Plants & Station

KTPP STAGE-I (1x500 MW) PLANT AREA:Total energy Saving 9KWh) 73612.8

KTPP STAGE-II (1x600 MW) PLANT AREA by replacing light fittings with LED Light

fittings in FY 2023-2024: Total energy Saving (KWh): 59771.52
Coal Handling Plant Area: Saved energy in units(KWH) for FY 2023-2024:90000
Additional Coal Handling Plant Area: saved energy in units(KWH) for FY 2023-
2024:29296.16
KTPP Colony Area:Saved energy in units(KWH) for FY 2023-2024 is 34011.60

B. KTPS-VII Stage:Energy conservation measures taken in Plant & Station

during FY 2023-2024:

The maintenance activities carried out during short shutdown in November- 2023,

played a pivotal role in enhancing the performance of critical equipment such as

21



Boiler, Turbine and other critical auxiliary systems and in achieving more efficient
operations, energy conservation and cost savings. Further, the following problems

existing prior to overhaul were attended, which improved the performance.

1. During the mandatory energy audit, in the month of Oct-23, Thermal insulation
survey of boiler has been carried out, temperatures are more than the allowable
levels were identified. During the short shutdown in Nov-23, the surface
insulation has been improved at those identified and recommended areas and

the surface temperatures were brought down to the recommended level.

2. Suspecting tube leak in HPH 6A, HPH-A stream regenerative heating circuit was
bypassed at 15:13 Hrs on dt.12-10-2023. During 2023-2024 Short shutdown,
Flood test was conducted for LPH-3, LPH-4, HPH-6A & HPH-6B de-super heater.
7 No’s tubes in HPH-6A and 11 no’s tubes in HPH-6B de-super heater were

identified and dummied.

3. During overhaul, to resolve the turbine bearing no.01 vibrations issue, bearing
no.01 was replaced with available reconditioned bearing and existing side pads
were also replaced with new modified side pads. Bearing no.02 torus and the
recommended support clearance was achieved by carrying out lapping and blue
matching at site and resolved the turbine bearing vibrations issue.

ii) Impact of Energy conservation measures carried out/implemented:

In FY:2023-2024, persistent commitment to proactive maintenance practices, swift
rectification of equipment breakdowns, and leveraging every opportunity for
performance enhancement has yielded significant energy conservation results. The
energy conservation measures & best operation practices have not only reduced
equipment(s) downtime but also achieved a notable improvement in the
performances indices of the station when compared to previous year, which
include:

v" Reduction of auxiliary power consumption by 0.46%.

v' Improved capacity availability by 26%.

v' Improvement in Net Unit Heat rate by 48.96 Kcal/KWH.

v" Reduction in forced outages considerably from 8.55% to 2.38%.
v" Reduction in specific oil consumption by 0.7218 ml/KWH.

As a result of the above, KTPS-VII stage has become the top-performing thermal
power plant among all TGGENCO thermal power plants, with a Plant Load Factor
(PLF) of 85.54% in FY:2023-24. Furthermore, all Key Performance Indicators (KPIs)
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are in compliance with ERC norms, which demonstrates the commitment to

operational excellence and financial gains.

C. RTS-B

Energy conservation measures & Impacts of measures taken:

The following actions /programs were taken up to reduce the Auxiliary Power

consumption of the unit:

De-rating of street lighting inside and outside the plant was carried out wherever
possible in the previous year i.e.2023-24. Total 35 Nos LED lamps were replaced
i.e.25 nos of 40 watt LEDs were installed in place of 150 W lamps and 70 W lamps
and 10 nos of 72 watt LEDs were installed in place of 250W SV lamps. There by

resulting in energy saving of approximately 63.01% of existing lighting consumption.

Energy Saved:

S. Old SV New Difference Quantity Time | Total energy
NO | Jamp(Watts) LEDs(Watts) | of wattage (no.s) (hrs) | saving/day(Wh]
1 150 40 110 05 12 6600
2 70 40 30 20 12 7200
3 250 72 178 10 12 21360
Total 35160

Impact of measures taken for Energy conservation: Energy saved from the above

measures is submitted below.

Total energy saved perday = 35.160 kwh/day
Total energy saved per month = 1054.8 kwh/month
Total energy saved per year = 12833.4 kwh/year

D. BTPS:

Energy conservation measures & Impacts of measures taken:

1) Creating awareness among employees for power conservation.
2) Providing LED lamps in the Main plant, coal handling plant and office areas.
3) Energy conservation by providing LED light fittings to the plants.
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Steps taken for Environment Protection in plants:

a. Ash is being issued to cement, brick industries, RMC units. Efforts are being

made to achieve maximum ash utilization in KTPP.

b. Three (03) Ambient Air Quality Monitoring Stations (AAQMS) have been
installed, commissioned and calibrated. Further, all three (03) AAQM stations
has online connectivity to CPCB & TSPCB servers for real time monitoring of
parameters and the 4th AAQM station location has been finalized by the TSPCB
in KTPS VII Satge.
c. Effluent Treatment Plant is in service to utilize the treated water for green
belt development. Pipelines have been laid to utilize the ETP treated water for
ESP and Boiler areas floor cleaning in KTPS VII stage.
d. Two additional ash water collection tanks of 10 m3 capacity each has been
constructed to avoid discharges into storm water drain. Further an additional
ash sludge collection tank of capacity of 78.5 m3 has been constructed at Ash
Clarifier.
e. The Flue Gas Desulphurization (FGD) plant construction has taken up in
KTPS-VII stage for reducing SO2 emissions from the stack and the civil works
are in progress with 69.13% of the civil construction has been completed.
f. Ash water recovery pump house was constructed at ash pond for pumping
out the decanted water to Auxiliary clarifier in plant and for utilization of the
same water after treatment for disposal of ash generated into Ash pond again.
g. Neutralization tanks and settling tanks have been constructed for treating RO
permeates. Boiler blow down water, cooling tower blow down water and all the
liquid effluent discharge drain in the plant are connected to the Effluent
treatment plant(ETP) for treatment. After treatment, the discharge from ETP is
being utilized for plantation and dust suppression etc.
h. Construction of Flue Gas Desulphurization (FGD) plant and selective catalytic
reduction plant (SCR) are under construction. They are proposed for elimination
of Sox and Nox from gaseous effluents being exhausted from chimneys so that
there will not be any harm to the health of the people living in nearby villages of
BTPS due to Sox and Nox in the flue gas effluents from chimneys.

FORM B

FORM FOR DISCLOSURE OF PARTICULARS WITH RESPECT TO ABSORPTION
OF TECHNOLOGY

NA
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Place: Hyderabad

Date:29.12.2024

ii.

iii.

iv.

For and on behalf of the Board

Sri. Sandeep Kumar Sultania,IAS.,
Chairman & Managing Director(FAC)

ANNEXURE-II
ANNUAL REPORT OF CSR FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR 2023-2024

Brief outline on CSR Policy of the Company: (The details of the CSR policy is
available in the website of the company. www.tggenco.con)

The brief outline of the Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) policy of the
company and the initiatives undertaken by the company on CSR activities.

The policy covers following Aims and Objectives:

To create a positive impact towards society by undertaking activities which
support environmental and ecological balance through energy conservation and
taking steps towards reduction in emission of Greenhouse gases and other
pollutants.

Providing access to basic healthcare facilities such as sanitation, safe drinking
water and awareness camps.

Promoting education and vocational training skills to all disadvantaged sections
of society.

Any other Programme which falls under the Company’s CSR policy and purpose
is towards welfare of the society.

To make effective mechanism for undertaking CSR activities.

2. Composition of CSR Committee:

Sl.No.

Name of Director

Designation /
Nature of
Directorship

Number of meetings
of CSR Committee
held during the year

Number of meetings
of CSR Committee
attended during the
year

Sri.M.Sachidanandam

Director
(Projects)
Member/CSR
Committee

3

3

Sri.S.Ashok Kumar
(up to 12.01.2024)

Director(HR)
Member/CSR
Committee

Sri.T.R.K.Rao
(up to 14.12.2023)

Director
(Commercial &
Fuel) &
Director
/Finance(FAC)
Member/CSR
Committee

Sri.A.Ajay

Director
(Projects)
Member/CSR
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Committee
S Special Invitee:- Director(Finan 1 1
Smt.E.Anuradha ce)(L/A) &
(from 26.02.2024) FA&CCA(Audit)
& CFO

3. Provide the web-link(s) where Composition of CSR Committee, CSR Policy and CSR
Projects approved by the board are disclosed on the website of the company:

4. Provide the executive summary along with web-link(s) of Impact Assessment of
CSR Projects carried out in pursuance of sub-rule(3) of rule 8, if applicable:- NA

S. (a) Average net profit of the company as per sub-section (5) of section 135.
Rs.4,65,52,47,550.30

(b) Two percent of average net profit of the company as per sub-section (5) of
section 135 - Rs.9,31,04,951.00

(c) Surplus arising out of the CSR projects or programmes or activities of the
previous financial years. -

(d) Amount required to be set off for the financial year, if any - Rs. 26,82,541.00
(e) Total CSR obligation for the financial year [(b)+(c)- (d)]. - Rs.9,04,22,410.00

6. (a) CSR amount spent on CSR Projects(both Ongoing Project and other than
Ongoing Project:-sanctioned for ongoing projects.

(b) Amount spent in Administrative Overheads — Not Applicable
(c) Amount spent on Impact Assessment, if applicable — Not Applicable
(d) Total amount spent for the Financial Year [(a)+(b)+(c)]:- Nil

(e) CSR amount spent or unspent for the Financial Year:

Total Amount Amount Unspent (in Rs.)
Spent for the Total Amount transferred to Amount transferred to any fund specified
Financial Year. | Unspent CSR Account as per under Schedule VII as per second proviso to
(inRs.) section 135(6). section 135(5) of section 135
Amount Date of Name of the | Amount Date of
Transfer Fund transfer
8,53,34,447.00 | Rs.50,58,553.00 |29.04.2024 | Swachhbhar | Rs.30,820.00 | 28.12.2024
atkosh
(f) Excess amount for set off, if any -0
S1.No Particular Amount(in Rs.)
0 2 3
(i) Two percent of average net profit of the
company as per sub-section (5) of section
135.
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(ii) Total amount spent for the Financial Year 0

(iii) Excess amount spent for the financial year ---
[(i)- ()]

(iv) Surplus arising out of the CSR projects or NA
programmes or activities of the previous
financial years, if any

(v) Amount available for set off in succeeding 0o
financial years|(iii) — (iv)]
7. Details of Unspent CSR amount for the preceding three financial years:

1 ]2 3 4 5 6 7 8
Sl. | Precedi | Amount *Balance Amount Amount transferred to any | Amount Deficienc
No | ng | transferred Amount in spentin fund specified under remaining to | y, if any

Financi | to Unspent unspent CSR the Fmanmal Schedule VII as per second | be spent in
alYear. | CSR Account Account Year (in Rs.) . . .
proviso to section 135(5) succeeding
under sub under Fi al
section (6) of | subsection (6) 1nan(.:1a
section 135 of section 135 Years(in Rs)
(in Rs.) (in Rs.)
Amount (in | Date of
Rs) Transfer
2020- 3,00,00,000 1,17,92,501 1,15,00,653 2,91,848 09.07.2024 - -
2021
2021- 1,20,00,000 20,00,000 78,08,872 - - -
2022 20,00,000
2022- 6,33,17,459 6,03,17,459 30,00,000 - - 6,03,17,459 -
2023

8. Whether any capital assets have been created or acquired through Corporate Social
Responsibility amount spent in the Financial Year:- NO

If yes, enter the number of Capital assets created/acquired:-NA

Furnish the details relating to such asset(s) so created or acquired through Corporate

Social Responsibility amount spent in the Financial Year:- NA

S1.No Short Pincode Date  of | Amount Details of entity /Authority
particulars | of the | creation of CSR | beneficiary of the registered owner
of the | property amount
property or | or spent
asset(s) asset(s)

(including

complete

address

and

location of

the

property)

1 2 3 4 5 6

CSR Name Registere
Registratio d address
n number,
if
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applicable

(All the fields should be captured as appearing in the revenue record, flat no, house no,
Municipal Office /Municipal Corporation/Gram panchayat are to be specified and also
the area of the immovable property as well as boundaries).

9.Specify the reason(s),if the company has failed to spend two per cent of the average
net profit as per section 135(5)-An amount of Rs.30,820.00 remain unspent
eventhough project was sanctioned. Hence, the above amount was transferred to
swachh Bharat Kosh for necessary compliance.

A.Ajay
Chairman of CSR Committee

Sri.Sandeep Kumar Sultania, IAS.,
Chairman & Managing Director(FAC),
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ANNEXURE - 11l

Para Comment Management Reply
No.
1. | The following amounts, assessed and recognized | As per Section 53 (1) of AP Reorganisation

by the Company in these financial statements
pursuant to the AP Reorganization Act 2014, are
subject to final agreement and approval of
various parties mentioned therein, and is
pending as on 315t March, 2024.

a) As stated in Note no. 13.1 Other current
financial assets include an amount of Rs.
549.04 crores (on net basis) receivable
from APGENCO, as assessed by the
company towards loans & cash credits
apportioned in addition to the share of
41.68% on a population basis but the
same was disputed by APGENCO. As the
receivable from APGENCO and Interest
paid on these loans is under legal claim,
the company did not account the interest
paid on these loans as receivable from
APGENCO.

b) As stated in Note no. 6A.1.1 Discom
Bonds of the value Rs.500.16 Crores,
being 41.68% share on a population basis
relating to the Company have been
retained by APGENCO. As stated in
accounting policy "1.B.3.J - Accounting
policy of Financial Instruments’, the
company did not measure these
investments as per "IND AS 109 - Financial
Instruments”. The impact on the financial
statements cannot be ascertained.

c) As stated in Note no. 6A.1.2 Investments
in Andhra Pradesh Power Development
Corporation Limited (APPDCL) and Andhra
Pradesh Gas Infrastructure Corporation
Private Limited (APGIC) aggregating to
Rs. 440.26 Crores is apportioned by the
Company on a population basis and

Act,2014:
(a) The operational units of the undertaking
shall be apportioned between the two
successor states on location basis; and

(b) The headquarters of such undertaking
shall be apportioned between the two
successor states on the basis of population
ratio.

Based on the Act, TGGENCO arrived the
provisional opening balance as on 02.06.2014 for
Head quarter Assets and liabilities based on
population Ratio [i.e.,58.32(AP):41.68(TG)] and
the operational units based on geographical
location.

TGGENCO is discharging the loans as per
methodology ordered in GO Ms.No.29, Dated
31.05.2014 wherein the pension bonds liability
was apportioned on the fixed assets ratio
between the successor entities instead of
population ratio. The excess liability towards
pension bonds apportioned to TGGENCO was
adjusted by transferring APGENCO loans to
TGGENCO and TGGENCO Share of investment to
APGENCO. However, TGGENCO did not accept the
apportionment of pension bonds liability on Fixed
Assets basis. The above objectionswere
communicated to the Expert committee and
residual APGENCO.

APGENCO agreed with contention
TGGENCO on pension bonds
apportionment.

The excess loans & cash credit as per the
assessment of TGGENCO and payable by residual
APGENCO are not accepted by APGENCO. Hence,
there is significant uncertainty on the realisation
of interest thereon.

raised by
liability
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recognized the share of 41.68% in its
books of account. However, the same was
considered on a location basis and
retained entirely by APGENCO. The
company does not have ownership of
these investments in equity. The impact
on the financial statements cannot be
ascertained.

In view of the above uncertainty, the Company
did not account for the interest paid as
receivable right from the inception of the
company.

The uncertainty if any on realisation of principal
amount of Loans & cash credits will be adjusted
on finalisation of demerger scheme.

Any excess loans discharge by the TGGENCO and
TGGENCO share of investment in the erstwhile
APGENCO Investment in DISCOM Bonds will be
settled on finalisation of demerger between
GENCOs.

As per clause 16.5 of fuel supply agreement
entered with M/s Singareni Collieries Company
Limited (SCCL), the company is liable to pay
interest on delayed payments of coal bills for the
period June’22 to March’24 amounting to
Rs.596.57 crores. The same has not been
accounted by the company, resulting in
understatement of “Other expenses” and
“Current Liabilities” by Rs.596.57 crores and
overstatement of profits by a similar amount.

M/s SCCL was requested for waiver of interest on
delayed payment of coal bills and the Company is
expecting the same. Pending receipt of waiver
orders, the interest claim was shown under
contingent liability, which is reasonable and
consistent. Hence, there is no understatement of
other expenses and current liabilities and
overstatement of profits.

As per balance confirmations along with
reconciliations received from
TGPCC/TGDISCOM’s, noted balances amounting
to Rs.355.57 crores are pending for confirmation
and subject to reconciliation of opening balances
as on 2" June 2014 between APDISCOM’s and
TGDISCOM’s.

Details of balances as per books and as per
confirmations received are as follows:

As per Balance
Balance -
confirmati pending
Name of As per Books for
. ons & .
Customer (Rs. in crores) s confirma
reconciliat -
. tion (Rs.
ions (Rs. .
. in crores)
in crores)
TGPCC/
TGDISCOMs 11,825.84 | 11,470.27 355.57

TGPCC/TGDISCOMs in their confirmation letter
informed that outstanding balance as on 31
March,2024 for purchase of power is Rs.11,470.27
crores which is exclusive of certain amount
admissible by TGPCC/TGDISCOMs against the
opening balance as on 2" June,2014 after
reconciliation with APDISCOMs.

Hence, the receivables of Rs.11,825.84 crores as
on 31.03.2024 is fully realizable.

Place: Hyderabad
Date:29.12.2024

For and on behalf of the Board

Sri. Sandeep Kumar Sultania,IAS.,
Chairman & Managing Director(FAC)
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Annexure-IV

Form No. MR-3

SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT
FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31.03.2024
[Pursuant to section 204(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule No. 9 of the Companies
(Appointment and Remuneration Personnel) Rules, 2014]

To,

The Members

Telangana Power Generation Corporation Limited
Vidyut Soudha, Khairatabad,

Hyderabad - 500082

We have conducted the secretarial audit of the compliance of applicable statutory
provisions and the adherence to good corporate practices by Telangana Power Generation
Corporation Limited (formerly known as Telangana State Power Generation Corporation
Limited) (hereinafter called “the Company”). Secretarial Audit was conducted in a manner
that provided us a reasonable basis for evaluating the corporate conducts/statutory
compliances and expressing our opinion thereon.

Based on our verification of the Telangana Power Generation Corporation Limited books,
papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other records maintained by the
Company and also the information provided by the Company, its officers, agents and
authorized representatives during the conduct of secretarial audit, we hereby report that in
our opinion, the Company has, during the audit period covering that is to say from 1st April,
2023 to 31st March, 2024 complied with the statutory provisions listed hereunder and also
that the Company has proper Board-processes and compliance-mechanism in place to the
extent, in the manner and subject to the reporting made hereinafter:

We have examined the books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other
records maintained by the Company for the financial year ended on 31st March, 2024
according to the provisions of:

(i) The Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) and the rules made thereunder;

(ii) The Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956 (‘'SCRA’) and the rules made thereunder;
Not Applicable

(iii) The Depositories Act, 1996 and the Regulations and Bye-laws framed thereunder; Not
Applicable
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(iv) Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the rules and regulations made
thereunder to the extent of Foreign Direct Investment, Overseas Direct Investment and
External Commercial Borrowings; Not Applicable

(v) The following Regulations and Guidelines prescribed under the Securities and Exchange
Board of India Act, 1992 (‘SEBI Act’):- Not Applicable

(@) Securities and Exchange Board of India (Substantial Acquisition of Shares and
Takeovers) Regulations, 2011;

(b) Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations,
2015;

(c) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2018;

(d) Securities and Exchange Board of India (Share Based Employee Benefits and Sweat
Equity) Regulations, 2021;

(e) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Registrars to an Issue and Share Transfer
Agents) Regulations, 1993 regarding the Companies Act and dealing with client with
respect to issue of securities;

(f) Securities and Exchange Board of India ((Delisting of Equity Shares) Regulations, 2021;
(g) Securities and Exchange Board of India (Buyback of Securities) Regulations, 2018;

(h) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue and Listing of Non-Convertible
Securities) Regulations, 2021;

(vi) Other laws specifically applicable to the Company as per the representation made by
the Management:

1) The Electricity Act, 2003
We have also examined compliance with the applicable clauses of the following:
(i) Secretarial Standards issued by the Institute of Company Secretaries of India.

(ii) The Listing Agreements entered into by the Company with Stock Exchange(s), if
applicable;-Not applicable

During the period under review and as per the explanations and clarifications given by the
Management, the Company has generally complied with the provisions of the Act, Rules,
Regulations, Guidelines, Standards, etc. mentioned above subject to the following
observations:

(i)The Composition of Board of Directors of the Company is required to be in compliance
with Section 149(4) of the Companies Act 2013. The Company does not have the requisite number
of Independent Directors as required under Section 149(4) of the Companies Act, 2013.This has a
consequential impact on all required Constitutions and decisions of the committees and the Board.
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Further, the Company is also required to comply with the proviso to Section 149(1) read with rule 3
of the Companies (Appointment and Qualification of Directors) Rules, 2014, w.r.t the appointment of
atleast one women director on the board of the Company. During the financial year 2023-24 there
was no woman director on the board of the Company.

(ii) Further, the Company doesn’t have Nomination and Remuneration Committee as required under
Section 178 of the Companies Act, 2013.

(iii) As per the information provided to us and the representations made by the Management,
although 230,820 was allocated for the CSR Projects, the company could not spend 30,820 of the
total CSR amount required to be spent during the financial year 2023-2024 before 31st March 2024.
On 28/12/2024, the company transferred the unspent amount of X30,820 to the Swachh Bharat Kosh
(a Schedule VII specified fund).

We further report that

The Board of Directors of the Company is duly constituted with a proper balance of
Executive Directors, Non-Executive Directors except that of Independent Directors and a
woman director. The changes in the composition of the Board of Directors that took place
during the period under review were carried out in compliance with the provisions of the
Act.

Adequate notice is generally given to all directors to schedule the Board Meetings, agenda
and detailed notes on agenda were sent seven days in advance and as informed by the
management, system exists for seeking and obtaining further information and clarifications
on the agenda items before the meeting and for meaningful participation at the meeting.
Majority decision is carried through while the dissenting members’ views if any are
captured and recorded as part of the minutes.

We further report that as per the explanations given to us and the representations made by
the Management and relied upon by us generally there are adequate systems and processes
in the Company commensurate with the size and operations of the Company to monitor
and ensure compliance with applicable laws, rules, regulations, and guidelines.

We further report that, during the audit period there were no other specific
events/actions inpursuance of the above referred laws, rules, regulations, guidelines, etc.
having a major bearingon the Company’s affairs in pursuance of the above referred laws,
rules etc.

This report is to be read with our letter of even date which is annexed as Annexure A and
Forms an integral part of this report.

For KuldeepBengani& Associates LLP
Company Secretaries

KuldeepBengani

Partner

FCS No. :8049

C P No.: 8372

UDIN:F008049F003518402
Place: Hyderabad
Date: 28/12/2024
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Annexure A

To,

The Members,

TELANGANA POWER GENERATION CORPORATION LIMITED
Vidyut Soudha, Khairtabad,

Hyderabad - 500082.

Our report of even date is to be read along with this letter.

1. Maintenance of secretarial records is the responsibility of the management of the
Company. Our Responsibility is to express an opinion on these secretarial records based on
our audit.

2. We have followed the audit practices and processes as were appropriate to obtain
reasonable assurance about the correctness of the contents of the secretarial records. The
verification was done on test basis to ensure that correct facts are reflected in secretarial
records. We believe that the processes and practices, we followed provide a reasonable basis
for our opinion.

3. We have not verified the correctness and appropriateness of financial records and Books
of Accounts of the Company.

4. Wherever required, we have obtained the Management representation about the
compliance of laws, rules and regulation and happening of events etc.

5. The Compliance of the provisions of corporate and other applicable laws, rules,
regulations, standards are the responsibility of management. Our examination was limited
to the verification of procedures on test basis.

6. The Secretarial Audit Report is neither an assurance as to future viability of the Company
nor of the efficacy or effectiveness with which the management has conducted the affairs of
the Company.

For KuldeepBengani& Associates LLP
Company Secretaries

KuldeepBengani

Partner

FCS No. :8049

C P No.: 8372

UDIN: FO08049F003518402

Place: Hyderabad
Date: 28/12/2024
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The Management replies to the Secretarial Auditors’ comments for the FY
2023-2024

i.The Composition of Board of Directors of the Company is required to be in
compliance with Section 149(4) of the Companies Act 2013. The Company
does not have the requisite number of Independent Directors as required
under Section 149(4) of the Companies Act, 2013. This has a consequential
impact on all required Constitutions and decisions of the committees and the
Board.

Further, company is also required to comply with the proviso to Section
149(1) read with rule 3 of the Companies (Appointment and Qualification of
Directors) Rules, 2014, w.r.t appointment of atleast one women director on
the board of the Company. During the financial year 2023-24 there was no

woman director on the board of the Company.

The Board of Directors of the Company are to be nominated by the Telangana
Government from time to time and the nominated directors are appointed as
directors of the company through Board noting. The Company has written a letter
on 29.12.2021 to the State Government requesting them to appoint independent
Director and Woman Director on the Board of the Company to comply with the
provisions of Section 149(1) Companies Act, 2013 and the necessary directions

from the State Government is awaited.

ii.Further, the Company doesn’t have Nomination and Remuneration

Committee as required under the section 178 of the companies Act, 2013.

The Nomination & remuneration Committee should consists of three or more non-
executive Directors out of which not less than one half shall be independent
Directors as per Section 178(1) of the Companies Act, 2013. Telangana Power
Generation Corporation Limited is a Government of Telangana undertaking and the
Directors on the Board of the Company are to be nominated by the Telangana
Government. As the orders for appointment of Independent Directors are not yet
been received from the State Government, the Company will constitute the
Nomination & Remuneration Committee once the independent Directors are

appointed in the Board of TGGENCO.
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iii)As per the information provided to us by the management, although
Rs.30,820 was allocated for the CSR Projects, the company could not spend
Rs.30,820 of the total CSR amount required to be spent during the financial
year 2023-2024 before 31st March 2024. On 28/12/2024, the company
transferred the unspent amount of 30,820 to the Swachh Bharat Kosh (a
Schedule VII specified fund).

Even though the projects were sanctioned, Rs.30820.00 remained unspent in the

financial year 2023-2024 and was remitted to Swachh Bharat Kosh for compliance.

For and on behalf of the Board

Sri.Sandeep Kumar Sultania, I.A.S.,

Chairman & Managing Director(FAC)
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